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Bristol Charities

Chair.and CEO's Maessage for the Year Ended 31 March 2020

Weicecme to eur 2019[20 Annual Report Ae yeu WJ” eee it has been a busy ene for, the Chenty bt
also a year of.two: perts Eaﬁy h:2019; the charity took haridover of Haberfield HC'USB and has worked
during the year fo astablish the _echeme as. the Chen’cy 5 first Exira Cars. Heuemg Almeheuse Earlier
 this year, all thrce of ol Gommunity Develepment Seryices: Were Lhnwng end we werked 0 deliver a
record 685 ectlwty sessions up untrl February 202@ S o Lo

Cur Grente progremme centlnued 1o meset demand and need, in the City ef Br]etel‘; wﬁh an eddrtlenel
round of Grenle ewerded te Carere or;gameateene workmg te euppert both Yeung end Aduit Carers

,20 he_.CbarIty hke s0 meny Gthers .measures
ta protect our staff and residents, 1o adapt ol sdrvices ‘ -eme _OUr staff are
the real hereee of eur réspangs to.the'pandemic;. wtth r;AImsheuee leﬁ in particuiat: centmumg to

work nwth ceurege end eemmdment on:the frent !meofme ‘crsis,

We ame gra{eful fe the geod gevernance and -strong Ieedershlp_ehown by Trustees dunng these
uncertzin times and r_the reemence of all .our staff as.we.have all had to adapt to'the new normal.
Like most charitics, ‘we ‘are facing a year of dhallengee aheed but” strongly bejleve our flaxible
appreach ahd the prep rations we have already made will. put s m & etreng peeltaen te newgele the
hkelylmpactefcc:ron firis wﬁheu’c dlmmjehrng our mpatt' e ' ‘ O
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Bristol Charities

Trustees' Report for the Year Ended 31 March 2020

Structure:

The charity structure is as Tollows:

BRISTOL PP 1
chARITIES P

Comaunity Bave t Provects:

* Herbury/Erentry
s QGreater Brislington
»  Homa=lis/Redeldfe

Crad Giving to Indrvidnale:
s Relief inneed
+= Ralef in sicimass and disshility
Ells Mary Merchent fimud for carers
» Hdueational fiands

Investment Porifolio;

*  Property/lend/icases

i

Acts 35 Tnetea Acls 23
l Trowtes
Wilize Jore: Abushonse Orchard Homes:
Cherily:
Oparational Propertios:

* Ot Willism Fonea x 24
iEr)

s Leazeholders x 3¢ fate

= Barstaplex 34 flats
& Tohp Fosicrs < 18 flafs
= Habarfield Hoiusex 60 fafs

Inveatinent Portfolio:

» Property/landleasos
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Bristol Charitiés
Trustees' Report for the Year Ended 31 March 2020

Trustees' Report

Qur year in review

The charity's almshouses continue to thrive and have remained safe durmg the Covid-1¢ pandemic..
Customer satisfaction received a high overall rating for services at 92% during the year. This is
backed by sven highar ratings for a number of areas mclud ng quaimy of homs (95%), appearance of
scheme (83%) and overall customer eemee (93%) o

The charity's three community development pmjects ccntmued mnmng until lata February 2020 whan
all projects closed due to the Covid-18 -pandemic. Untif then, the projects were providing a diverse
range of activilies including a mest your:sireet project in Henbury, lunch clubs, a gardening group in
Hotwalls and working with the social prescribing preject in Brislington.

Jointly, the projects have delivered the following: .~ =

In 2019, we awarded a total of 808 grants to individuals and 52 educational grants to childrsn and
young peopie. Tha charts below show primary reason for grant giving.

- % and Number of appiications Tor Grantste individuals:

Homeless (78%)
 Mental Health{19%)
- Other{1R%)
Physacaii—leaith{li%] 'f
DcmestlcVeiena{Q%J ;
. Pebts {4%)
| Young Care Leaver {3%)
| pearning Disability (2%}
Substance Misuse (2%}
1 Refuges {29%) ;
| Benefit Delay {1%)
‘ Asylum Seeker {1%)




Bristol Charities
Trustees' Report for the Year Ended 31 March 2020

Trustees' Report

_ AMOUNT AWARDED: . -

During the year we also analysed cur spend on grants gaographically to aséess whether grants were
gaing to the areas in Bristol and South Gloucestershire that had bsen identifled as being the most
deprived. In F'ebruary 2020, 65% of. grarﬂs had been awarded in the most depnved arcas of the two
authontles . ‘ o T T AT

In 2019}?0 We awardad 5 grants to Carers Organfsatlons atotal of £.‘22 TB? Jor prqac‘is in support of

carers in the City of Bristol. Thess projects range ‘from adult care activity groups, young carers

summer trips, training workshops for adult carers and an outreach project to pec)ple and families
caring for someone with @ drug or alcohel preblem. . TR

Towards the end of the year the charrty continued thmughout the pandemic to parfonﬂ vital werk
supporting the vulnerable in Bristcl and in our service in Monmouthshire. The pandemic and ensuing
restrictions have meant that we have been forced to reduce and shut down scme services and place
some staff on furlough lesave. The charity has sought to work in new ways when faced with problems
guch as the closure of supply chains, by diverting grant funding towards food banks and towards local
groups that work directly with families and children in need.

Paga 7



Bristol Charities
Trustees' Report for the Year Ended 31 March 2020

Trustees' Report

Achievaments and parformance

Goal A - Increase the number of excellent quality homes we provide

In March 2019, the charity took handavar of the Haberfield Hougse Extra Care Schems. The Scheme
has 80 x 1 and 2 bedroom flats for older pecple and also has a range of communal facilities. Care is
delivered by one team employed by our partner care provider, Housing 21. As an Extra Cars Scheme,
Haberfiald House ig a fusion of housing and care and the chalienge in 2019 has been responding to
the competing pressures of care and housing needs.

During the year, we have worked with our care provider and Bristol City Council to ensure the right
balance between using the scheme to minimise admissions to residential care in the city and creating
a balanced community including these with lower care needs and thosa with only housing needs.

The Scheme has been slowly increasing its cocupancy up until the start of the Covid-19 pandemic in
March 2020, with 51 of the 80 flats being let or allogated. Since the pandemic and due fo the
rastrictions on moving to new homas, we have had fo stop new admissions to the Scheme.

During 2018, the charty completad an extension of the Barstaple Almshouse Scheme, taking
handover of 3 additicnal 1 x bedroom flais and a newly remodsllsd communal leunge and kitchen for
residents. All 3 flats were |et at handover stage.

The charity has continued its search for a possible site for its next davalopment in Bristel. Although we
have not identified & suitable site, we have been able to talk to a number of erganisations and
charites and explore with them the possibility of an intergenerational approach to our next
devalopment. This work has resulted in bringing together a consortium of complementary providers
who are able to deliver infergenerational living and activity.

Goal B - Improving the services we provida

Ons of tha strategic priorities identified for 2019/20 was to develop a long-term investment strategy for
the charity's properties. During the year, we undertook detailed building surveys and analysis and
have completed an investment strategy which includes the timing and approach to undertaking
cyclical programmes and how these should te funded. In addition to our reactive and planned
maintenance programmes, we have developed the following:

+ An annual improvement budgest with decisions made on spend by residents and local Managers
» Cyclical programmes - long temm replacements and renewals including capital works e.9. kitchen
and bathroom raplacemants as well as exieror and communai areas

A conscious decision was made this year to invest in our propenies resultlng in an annual increase to
our maintenance hudgets.
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Trustees' Report for the Year Ended 31 March 2020

Trustees’ Report

Fallowing the cempletion of Haberfleld House, the charity has undertaken a lessons leamt exercise,
reflecting on what want well and what not so well during the deveiopment of tha Scheme. This has
now been documented and will be used to provide future projsct teams information that can increase
the effectiveness and efficiency of future developments. This work also snables tha charity to build on
the experience earmed by the completion of Hakerfield House.

PDuring 2019, the charity agreed to take back the management of Cwt Wiliam Jones in
Menmouthshire, which had previously basn outsourced. An on-site Scheme Manager was recruited
for the Scheme to provide a Housing Management and Support Service. The repairs and
meintenance services at Cwt William Jones are now being provided by the charity's Facilitias
Manager. This transition went smoocthly, and we continue to gather, listen to and respond to feedback
from residents.

Goal C - Ensure the Charity remains financlally reslllent

Our cash and liguidity position remains strong and our unrestricted reserves are well above the
minimum level set by our reserves policy. This position means that the chan’ry is resilient and remains
healthy after this yeafs deficit.

The charity's long-term tenant occupying the retall unit at Head Office, 17, St Augusting’s Parade
vacated the premises during the year. It has not besan possible to market the premises during the
Covid-19 pandemic. The recent vacancy does, however, enable the charity to evaluate the building as
a whols, in order to make kay decisions on ils long-term future. This will be a pricrity for the coming
year.

The charity has experienced a deficit this year compared to budget. A considerable proportion of this
deficit was caused by investment losses as a consequence of the global stock market crash. Aside
from these sxceptional investment losses, void less cn Haberfield House has alse impacted
negatively as performance here has been exacerbated by the pandemic affecting our ability to move
peaple into the new flats at Haberfield House.

A great deal of work has been done in the year on cur Asset Management Strategy. The charity now
has a 30-year costed maintenance plan for all of its buildings. This work has spurred a2 conscious
decision 1o invest in our propearties this year resulting in an overspend on budget.

Goal D - Increase our proflle

Work to incresse our profile in 2019/20 included an Open Day for Haherfisld House in Septaember
2018 attended by a range of stakeholders from Bristol City Council, South Gloucestershire and other
charities and organisations in the City alonggide local residents and businessaes.
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Bristol Charities
Trustees' Report for the Year Ended 31 March 2020

Trustees' Report

Looking forward

The current Covid-18 pandemic wil continue to have an impact on the charty and its work in the year
ahaad. In terms of investment income, it is likely that this will decrease in the year batween 27%-
30%. This will affect the charty's grant programme which will need to be reduced in ling with the
anticipated reduction [0 Investment income. This 18 partlculary problematic as the charity is
experiencing a surge in demand for grants &s an incréasing number of people and families exparienca
economic hardship.

Due to the restrictions around social distancing, the applications process for ali of our Schemes was
only re-opened in June 2020. This means that there will be an increase in void periods at Haberfield
Housa.

The charity made use cf the government's job retention (fudough scheme) offered by the govermment,
placing 4 members of staff on furlough laave from April 2020. It has alsc closed its head office until it
can be made a safe workplace for returning staff latar on in the yaar.

The current restriclions around social distancing have also impacted all of our Community
Development activities which have remained closed since March 2020 and will mean that services
offered in 2020/21 will be redused.

A few wesks on from the easing of lockdown restrictions, we are finding that there is a slow move to
bring sites for housing development to market and that public and private sector confidence to begin
major new projects slill remains scarce. The charity recegnises that demand for housing will only
continue o rise but that there will be an inevitable delay in realising ite plans for a new davelopment
project.

The Trustees have delayed thelr strategic planning until later on in the year, which means that a new
J-year strategy has not been set for 2020-2023.

Whilst Covid-19 has had an undeniable impact on the charity sector, Bristol Charities remains in a
atrong position. We have and will continue to adapt our services fo the changing needs of
beneficlaries and retain cur focus on supporting the more vulnerable members of our community. Our
staff continue to embrace new technologies and ways of working and the next year will sea our
gcvemnanca arrangements caontinue to be nimble and adaptabla,
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Trustees' Report for the Year Ended 31 March 2020

Trustees’ Report

The Trustees have agreed the following objectives for tha coming year:

Goal A - Increase the number of exceallent quallty homes we provilde

Objectlves:

* Pursue tha changs in objects of Crehard Homes in arder to extend the geographical boundaries and
increazse opporiunity to acguire and develop sites

- |dentify and evaluate potantial sites for asguisition

Goal B - Improve the services we provida

Objectives:

* Ensure all grant programmas keep to budget

» Complete wark on the charity's Asset Managsmant Strategy

+ Assess the impact of Covid-19 and revise and adapt plans and strategy as normal

+ Maximisa incoms levels in the almshouses

+ Raview the head office strategy

* Explore partnerships with other charities to help service users access support more seamlessly
* Review cpportunities for margers and acquisitions to ensure continuation of service

Goal G - Malntaln and ralse the Charity’s profile during the current crisis
Objaectives:

+ Complele rafrash of the website

+ Davelop Communications Plan

legal structure, governance and management

Bristol Charities is incorporated in the form of a company limited by guarantas (Company Registration
Number. 05402303, Charnty Registration Number. 1109141), and the Trustess are directors of the
company. The company "Bristal Charities” serves as sola Trustae of the charities under its control.
Our main governing documsent 1s our Memorandum and Articles of Assaciation and each charity has
its own charitable schams, describing its objectives.

Day to day management of the charily is delegated to the Chief Executive (Anne Anketell). The Chisf
Exacutive reperts progress on key areas of work to the Board on a regular basis.

The address of the principal office of the charity as well ag namas of the charty's Trustess can be
found on page 1.

There are § standing Committees cf the Board. In addition to this there is an Invastment Managemeant
Group, This group reperts back to the Asseis & Finance Committee.
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Trustees' Report for the Year Ended 31 March 2020

Trustees' Report

The Committee structure is as folows:

Grantz commities
This Commillee is respensiale for agreeing the criteria for grant giving and reviewing the. process for
the grant giving charities. It also receives reportg about the racipiants of gr‘arlts

Assets and finance committee )
This Commitiee is responsible for ovarsesing all aspects of the charrty’s mvastment portfollo mcludlng
mvestment policy, . setting appropriate benchmarks and maintaining the performance of ihe 2
Investment Managers.. The Committee has overall responmb:!:ty for all endowment and oparanonal
property. and non- property tnvestments and assele. |t also reviews the consolidaied annual operatmg
and capital project budgets and central management i mcome and expendlture o

Audit and health & safety committes

This Committee is responslble for the review of tha extarnaﬂ audrt of Lhe flnanc:|al statements the
requirements for any intemat ‘audit projects and the review of Tisk management ‘The Audit; Heatth &
Safety Commitiee recommends. to the Board the appointment of. the.firm which conducts the sxtemnat
audit.

Neminations committee

This Cornmittee ensures that the Board Df Trustees has the r\gh‘c balance of 5k|||5 e)q:nemse and
exparience raquired to govern the charity and company. The Committes oversees the racruitment and
appointment of new Trustess and regommends prospective Trustees for elaction to the Board of
Trustees.

Remuneration committee
This Committas considers and makes decisions about staff ferms, conditions and pay.

Investimant management group

This group meets bi-annually to measure the investmant parformance and raview the service provided
by the Investment Managers.
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Trustees' Report for the Year Ended 31 March 2020

Trustees’ Report

Recrultment, Inductlon and tralning of Trustees

Trustee recruitment

Candidates are recruited based on tha skills, experience and knowledga that will be nsedsad on the
Board. The Nominations Committee undertakes an annual skills analysis to identify gaps on the
Board. Any recruitment campaigns focus on the epecific skills and experience required to fill those
gaps. In 2019, two new Trustees were recruited.

The charity has a role description for the Trustee and Chair posts and the recruitment pack is updated
annually. Applicants have the oppertunity to meet the Chair and the Chisf Executive hefors being
interviewed by 2 members of the Nominalions Commitiee. Recommandations to appoint are then
made by the Nominaticns Committes to the Board.

Tralning, Inductlon and appralsal of Trustees

New Trustees take part in a structured Induclion Programme, attending meetings with key staff and
cther Trusiees, visiting projects and sites and are encouragad to attend all committees to really get an
understanding of the work of the charity.

Trustees are sent information on a regular basis on training courses and brisfings. A regular ttem has
een intrcduced to the Board of Trustees' meeating agenda to provide updataes on policy/legislation
changes. Trustees who have attended training are encouraged to share knowledge with fellow
Trustees.

There s a Trustees appraical policy and procedure In place.

Tha Board of Trusteas js committed lo asssessing its own performance as a Board in order to identify
its strangths and areas in which it may improve its functioning. An evaluation procass is carried out
avery two years.

Trustees recognise that effective lsadership and good decision making is enabled though a diverse

board membership, a culfure of listaning 1o and acting on diverse perspectives. The Board's aim is to
focus on bringlng strength to the charity by increasing divarsity.
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Trustees' Report

Publlc beneftt
The objects and aime of Bristol Charities are contained in the company's Memorandum of
Assaciation.

Bristol Charities” mission is to enhance the gquality of life of clder people living in sur communities. Yve
make a difference to the lives of older people by supporting them ic live independently. Our work
ranges from the provision of accommodation and services for older people to the distribution of grants
to those most in need.

The Trustzes have considerad the Charity Commission guidance on public hensfit from section 17 of
the Charities Act 2011. Ve believe that the work of Bristol Charities has directly benafiited psople by:

« Providing excellent, purpose-built accommeodation through our 4 almshouses, each one offering on
site support and a safe community setting for older, vulnerable psople

+ Supporing older paople to connect with lheir communitias, take part in activities, increasing their
wellbeing and reducing lonegliness and isolation

* Providing grants to support individuals and families living in crisis ¢r hardship when there is ncbedy
0 halp

The Strategic Report section {pages 6-10) sets out the aims and strategies of the charity and
demonstrates how the aims and activities of the charity during the year were camied out for the Public
Benefit.

Grant making policy
Bristol Chariies is a charitable grant making trust. It has 4 main areas of charitable funding:

z) Relief in Need

b) Relief in Sickness and Digability

¢) Relief of Carers

d) Educationai Funds for the Advancement of Education

The principles which underpin the Trustess' govermance of the charity's grant-making consider the
scale of the grant related activity and strike a balance tetween direct involvement in decisions, and
efficiant, responsive customer service for applicants.

The govemance principles are as follows:

* The Board of Trustess has ullimale responsiblility for all grant-making decisions in line with the
Charity’s objeclives, purposes and priorities for the time being, and any restrictions agreed with
donors and funding partners

» The Trusiees may give cerfain decision-making responsibilities fo iis standing Commitiees, Board
members or to the Chief Executive within iis framework of delegation

» All Trustees understand the Charity's grant-making principles and processes and have opportunities
to engage in and leam from grant making activities

There are granf-making criteria to provide clear infermation from the Trustees to those individuals and

groups who want to apply for grants. The Board has delegated responsibility to ite Grants committee
to raview the criteria from tima fo tima and, it necessary, to amend or updats them.
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Trustees' Report

Pay policy for senior staff _ ]

The Board of Directers, who are the charity's Trustees, along with the senior management fzam
comprise the xey management personnel of the charity in charge of directing and controlling the
charity and running and operating the chaiity on a day-to-day basis. All Trustees give of therr time
freely and no Trustee received remuneration in the year. The pay of the senior management team is
reviswed annually by the Remunsration Committee, for details please see page 12.

Our staff and volunteers

Bristol Charities is committed to providing & working envirenment where everyone has a chance to
davalcp and contribute. It is through the commitment Lo our staff that we can meet our objectives. We
provide training and career development te all employees.

We assess an individual's career devalopment with an annual appraisal and regular 1:1 meaetings and
we provide fraining to meat any ongoing needs with the aim of developing employees for both thair
current and future roles.

WWe also recognise the invaluable work that our volunteers de on our behalf and the part they play in
cantributing to our shared objectives. This year, although the charity did not receive any formal input
from voluntears, a number of older people supported cur community development projects by giving
their time to organise and sit on steering groups and by running and organising aclivities.

As wall as their time, velunieers ensure the vital link between the charity and the local communities
wie work in.

Risk management
The Board of Trustees assess risk annually with additional cperational and financial risk assessment
through delegaiion to the relevant commilias and to the Audit and Health & Safety Committee.

It oversees its responsitiiity through s review of the effectiveness of the charity's Risk Framework.
Thig framework is designed to suppaort informed declsion-making regarding the risks thet affect the
charfty's performancas and its akility io achieve its objectives.

Management of risk is embedded Into our day-te<day aclivities and well-established processes and
policias are in piace to manage them. All of our smployees have a role in reducing risk through our
internal control framework.

Risks are recorded in a risk ragister and are evaluated in tarms of impacl and likelihood. The register
alsc provides for a consistent approach to identifying assessing and dealing with the risks facing the
charity to engure they do not exceed the level of risk the charity is willing to assume. The register is
designed to manage, rather than eliminate, the risks to the charity's cbjectives and to provide
reasonable, but not absolute mitigation of these risks.

The Audit and Health & Safety Committee biannually reviews the results of the risk reviews

undertaken by managemsnt and approves an annual risk-based internal audit plan which covers the
major riske identified. ’
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Principle risks and uncertaintles

Trustees' Report

Trustees and staff have, during the year, reviewed the principle risks to the charity. Actions 10 hhigata
these risks have been developed and progress cn these actions monitored regulardy at both Board
and senior team lavel. Trustees are satisfied that these mitigating actions have reduced the following

risks to an acceptable level:

Risks: Manaxrement Actions;
Tmpact of Covd-19 on the Cinpomg monitortng Iy Imsxtment Manageey and Forvetmond
chardy’s wmeome shemns MManagemast Gronp
Craarterly re-forecast of budget
Management scrotiny and action on voids, rental ioccme and
arTeany
Magor outbreak of Covid- Advice to resideats on socizl distancing
i% edther in a Scheme o Cleaning regima in place for communal areas
amoagst staff esulting & Home werking for office-based staff
seripng illness, death or PP2 in place for care staff
bosiness mberuption
Fmlme to secue 2 new site Agem in place o suppar: the zite zearch
impacting on the charty’s Review of sites broaght to markst by Bristol City Council
Fmancial Resbhience Pursus Change m chjects to allow extension of Geographical
booudanes
Benefits of ontsourced Maomibly roporting in place
repairs & mamtenanee KPTs in place
servics ars aot realived Work comphated ca cyclical and replacarsont
prOgTzmines
Custemer safisfaction survey undactakan
IT Becunty of accomnts Pro secie portal in place to achance sacurity
could be comprassmed Regular vulnerability scans & place
rﬂa‘qhmg 1 carcupleon of Ammez] penctration tort carvied ont
businsss ProGRSSos and Cyber Ezsentiais Phap accreditation in place
unzshorsad access . . . ..
Cragoing montonng, updaitap and applicagon of
policies by TT Provide
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Trustees' Report

Financlal revlew

The Bristol Charities Group reported incoming rescurces in the year of £2,267 447 {2019: £2,832.079)
inctuding prefit on sale of property of £205,791 {2019: ENIl). The deficit for the year was £1,717 643
{2019: surplus £1,767 738). The main reason for the reported deficit s the investment valuation
fosses of £1,817,797 (2019: gain £373,710).

Almhouse sarvices

2020 2018
£ £
lncome 1011578 763,538
Expenditure ‘ (1,465 957) (844,109)
Deficit for the year {454,379) {80,571)
Almshousa-renta! Income by prooearty was:
2020 2019
£ £
John Fosters 180,248 172 951
Bamstaple 362,430 330810
Furbaer Proparties 48,062 60,797
Haberield House 240,406 -
William Jonas's Aimshouse 190,432 193,979
Othsr income - 4,901
Rental income for the year 1,011,578 763,538
Surplus on sale of 42 Lavington Road 205,791 -

3 rew units at Barstaple wers complstad and residents moved inte them in October 2019, Rental
income from these 3 units is the reason for the increasex! revenus reportad for Barstapls in the year.

The first residents moved into Haberfield House at the. end of April 2018. Occupancy of the
almshouse has increased steadily during the year and at ihe end of the year, 51 out of 80 units were
occupied,

Operaling costs in the year were £1,431 235 (2019; £844,109). Opsrating costs for Haberfleld House
in the year were £553,051 (2019 £64,822), 2019 Haberfield House costs are for the period from
practical completion on 15 March 2019 to 31 March 2019,

Property facilities maintenance was outsourced to Alder King in February 2018 and 201920
represents tha first full year under Alder King’s manegement. Alder King has performed a detailed
review of the building and identified several maintenance issues that were addressed in the year.
Alder King has also intreduced a proactive planned maintenance program for the almshouse whareas
previously maintenance was performed on a reactive basis. This change in approach has resulisd in
increased mainienance costs of £143,763 in the year.
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Trustees' Report

Grants
2020 2019
£ £
Grants awarded to individuals 307,557 375727
Grants to Institutions ' 118,567 95,057

426,124 470,734

Community deve[opma-nt sarvices

Henbury & Greater

rontty . Brishgton  Hotwells 2020 2019

£ £ £ £ £
Lottery funding ; 50,055 ; 50,055 50,848
Activities incoms 8,840 4,883 - 11,723 13,687
Tetal income :,B40 54,938 - 61,778 64,535
Operating costs (41,835  (56,572) (19,569} (117.778)  (128,838)
(Deficlt) - funded = by Grant (a4 7o) (1.634)  (19.569)  (55998)  (64,303)

Funding

Henbury & Brentry Community Develocpment Projact has been in place for several years and one full
time employse is altached to the project.

The Grealer Erislington Project started in April 2017 and one full time employee is attached to the
project. The Lottery Funding for this project ceased on 31 March 2020.

The Hetwells Project started part-way through 2017/18 and one part time employee is attached to the
projact.

Three additlonal units at Barstaple Almshouse
During the year, the charity completed the dsvalopment of 3 additional units at Barstaple at a total
cost of £581,395. Residents moved into the 3 new flats in October 2018,

Bank loan

On 14 March 2018 Orchard Homes drew down the full £3m available from the loan facility with
Handelsbanken. The [oan is securad by a fixed chargs owver the John Fosters and Barstaple
Almsheouses. Loan interest charged In the year was £87,783 (2019: £4,216) and is calculated at & rate
of 2.1% above LIBOR. The £3m loan was repaid in full on 24 June 2020,

Soclal housing grants

Orchard Homes was successful in applying for & social housing grant from Homes Englard in the
year of £120000 for the 3 additional Barstaple units. In additicn, Homes England agresd that
£190,011 of Recycled Capital Grant Fund bz allocated against the costs of the 3 units. Total social
housing grant recognised in the year ameunted to £310,011 (2019 £1,344,000).
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Trustees' Report

Investmeant policy

The investment objective for the chanty's financial assels is to achieve a balanced return with a
mecdium level of rfsk. The Trustees seek to produce the optimum total return, commensurate with af
least maintzining the capital value in line with inflation, as defined by the National Statistics.

The Trustees have delegated investment of the charity's investments, excluding investment
properties, to Barings and Smith & Williamson.

Barings
2020 2019
£ £
Capital (recuction) in the year ‘ (899,840) {72121)
Capital {reduction} as a % of market value at 31 March prior year {14 .0%) {1.11%)
Target capital growth 6.5% 6.8%
Investment ingcome net of management charges 248,087 270,225
Investment income target 214,418 207,568
Smith & William=on
2020 2019
E E
Capital {reduction)¥growth in the year (917 957 445 831
Capital (reduction)/growth as a % of market value at 31 March prior year (12.0%) 8.2%
Target capital growih B.5% 6.8%
Investment income net of management charges 245 854 232,747
investment income target ' 214 418 200937

The chiective of each fund is to aim to achieve a capital growth of CPI + 5% per annum. In January
2015 the Trustees set an annual income target for each fund of £188,442 per annum for the year
ending 31 March 2015, with the value of the income generated to rise in line with average eamings as
maasured by the Average Weekly Eamings (ragular pay) index each year thereafter.

Both Barings and Smith & Williamson exceedsd their targat income level for the year; investment
income generatec from the investrmants totalled £463,941 (2019: £502,972) and exceeded the target
in the year by £65,105 (2019; £87 836).

Total capital reduction in the year from investments was £1,817,797 (2019: growth £373,710). The
gharp reduction in value in the year was consistent with how global marksts psrformed.
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Ethical investment policy

We encourage and expect our Fund Managers to take social, environmental and sthical
conslderations inte account when assessing the suitability of investments in order to mset the
charities' aims and objectives. The Trustees do not wish to adopt an exclusicnary policy, but individual
investmants may be excluded if parceived to conflict with the charities’ purposes.

Penslons

Bristoi Charities implemented pensions auta-enrolment in March 2016. Staff who are automatically
enrolled have contributions peid to the Growth Plan Series 4 Pension Schame which is administered
by the Pensions Trust. Pension auto-enrolment was brought in by the UK Government to encourage
employees to save towards their retirement and saven employees started contributing to a pensicn
following the implementation.

Bristal Charities participatas in twe defined benefit pensiocn schames, the Scottish Voiuntary Sector
Pansions Scheme and tha Growth Plan Series 3 Pension Scheme. Both of these funds are in deficil
and Bristol Charities makes monthly contributions to fund them. Further details are included in noles
14 and 31.

Going concearn and reservas policy

Towards the and of the year and alse since the year end the pandemic has impacted some of the
Charity's activities and this was explairned earlier in thig repaort on page 7. Trustess have continuaed 1o
monitor the effects of the pandemic since the year srd and will makse further changes to the Charity's
operations as deamed necessary.

Under the terms of the Charty’s Raserves Policy and in forming a view on the Charity’s Geing
Concemn, Trustass noted:

 The charity has a risk management framewoik which is updeted annuelly. Risks identiflied are
raviewed Dy the Audi and Heatth & Safety Commitiee every six months.

* The charity has adequste insurance cover in place to mitigate againgt a potential business
interruption event which might cause a loss of rental income or the need to relocate its Head Office
function away from 17 St Augustines Parade.

+ The other risks to the charity and the protective steps taken to mitigata against tham.

+ The charity does have a financial risk from any potential increases in bank interest rates causing
increased loan interest costs against the £3m loan taken out from Handelsbanken. The loan weas
repaid on 24 Juna 2020

+ The charity's investment income and almshouse incoms from residents is secure and voids are
closely monitored. )

Taking account of these varipus risks and available mitigants, Trusteas have agreed at 31 March
2020 that it would bs prudant to retain unrestricted cash reserves of a minimum value as follows:

£
Increased cost of bank borrowing, +1% inferast costs 7500
6 months Head of projected Head Office costs 253,000
1 manth of projected almshouse costs 75600
Total unrestricted reserves requirement 336,100
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At 31 March 2020 the unrestricted cash reserves comfortably exceedsd reserve requirements:

Unrestricted Restricted Endowment Total
£ £ £ £
Cash resorves 6,085,847 233,377 1,559,670 7,878,894

Less bank lcan - (3,000,000)  {3,000,000)
6,085,847 238,377  (1.440330) 4878894

Net cash reserves
Resarvas raquirement 336,100

Cash surplus 5,749 747

By comparison, total reserves at 31 March 2020 amounted to £37 758,087 (2018: £39,475,730) and
included unrestricted reservas of £5,954,714 (2019; £5,823,892).

The total of free reserves as at 31 March 2020 amountad to £20.132,127 (2019 £22,382,292) and are
calculated as:

2020 2019
£ £
Total raserves 37,758,087 39475730
Less Housing Property fixed assets (20,511,722 (19,876,740)
Less other fixed assets {114,148) {116.,898)
Add back hank loan 3,000,000 3,000,000
Total free resaves 20,132,217 22,382,292

tn light of the abeve and the current raserva levels the Trustees consider it appropriate to prepare the
annual accounts on a going concem basis.

Intemal control

Accounting policies and procedures are determined as far as is practical to provide a good level of
financial ceniral over the charity's income, expenditure, assets and liabilities, All transactions are
required to be authorised befora payment and all payments require two authorisations. All
non-standard payments of £10,000 or more require approval by & Trustee before payment.

in advance of each year the Trustess review and approve a budget. Each quarter the Trustees review
actual performance of the charity against budgets and maks snquiries to management of significant
devigtions.

The Audit and Heailth & Safety Committee mests twice per year to overzsaes the extarnal audit process,

review the annual accounts and to consider recommendations from the Auditers on internal control
&nd procedures based on tha findings in their audit fialdwork.
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The Trustess racognrise with a small head offlea function.-internal controls rely on a-small number of
key staff, but they believe that the controls in place are adeguate to safeguard the charity's incoms,
expenditure and assets.

The Govemanca Framewark sets out the operational boundaries and defines the activities of the
Board, Commitiees and Management Taam, it also sets oul how aclions and decisions should he
taken and ensures compliance is effectively assessed.

Tha charity mzintains a strong Health and Safety Focus to ensure as far as practical, safe working
arrangements and effective management of key hazards (fire, [egionslla, slectrical and mechanical
safaty) Regular reports are presented to the Management Team and the Audit and Health & Safety
Commities.

Disclosure of Information to auditor

Each Trustee has taken steps that they ought to have taken as a frustes to make themselves aware
of any relevant audit information and to establish that the charity's auditor is awars of that information.
The Trusteas confirm that thera is no relevant infermation that they know of and of which they know
the auditor is unaware.

Reappelintment of audHior
The auditors Milsted Langdon LLP are deemed to be reappointad under section 487{2) of the
Companies Act 2006.

The annual report was approvad by the Trustees of tha charity on 23 September 2020 and signed on
their behalf by:
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Bristol Charities

Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of Bristci Charities

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Bristol Charities (the "parent charitable company’) and ite
subsidiaries (the ‘group” for the year ended 31 March 2020, which comprise the Consoclidated
Statement of Financial Activities, Consclidated Balance Sheat, Balance Sheet, Consolidsted
Statement of Cash Flows and Notes {o the Financial Statements, including a summary of significant
accounting pelicies. The financial reporting framework thal has been appliad in their preparation is
United Kingdom Acccounting Standards, comprising Charities SORP - FRS 102 'The Financial
Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Irsland' and applicable law {United Kingdom
Generally Accapted Accounting Practice).

In our opinion the financial statements:

+ give atrue and fair view of the state of the group's and parent charitable company's affairs as at 31
March 2020 and of tha group's and parent charitable company's resulis for the year then ended;

+ have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Acccunting
Practica; and '

* hava been prepared in accordance with the requiremsnts of the Companies Act 20043,

Basis for opinion

Vile conducted our audit in accordance with International Standands on Auditing (UK} {1SAs (UK} and
applicable law. Our responsibiities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
responsibilifies for the audit of the financial statements secticn of our report. We are independent of
the group and parent charitable company in accordance with the ethical requirememnts that are
relavant to our audit of the financial statements in the UK, including the FRC's Ethical Standard, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilties in accordanca with these requirements. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obteined is sufficient and appropriate to provide a hasis for our
opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concam
We have nothing to report in respact of the following matters in relation to which the ISAs (UK) require
us ¢ report to you where:

+ the trustees use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial
statemeants is not appropriate; or

+  the trustees have not disclesed in tha financial statements any identified material uncertainties that
may cast significant doubt abeout the group's and parent charitable company’s ability to continue to
adopt the going concern basis of acceunting for a period of at least twelve months from the date
when the financial statements ars authorised for issus.

Other Informatlon
The trustees are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the annual report, other than the financial statements and our auditer's report
therson. Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the cther information and, except to
the extent. otherwise explicitly stated in our report, wa do not express any form of assurance
conclusion therson,
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Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of Bristol Charities

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financia! statements or our knowledge obtained in tha audit or ctherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If we dentify such material incensistancies or apparent material misstatements, wa are
recuired to determine whether there is @ material misstatement in the financial statements or a
material misstatement of the other infermation. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is & material misstatement of this othar information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Opinion on other matters prascribad by the Companles Act 2006
In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

« the information given in the Chair and CEQ's Measage and Trustees' Repert for tha financial year
for which the financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements; and

+ the Chair and CEO's Message and Trustees’ Report have been prepared in accordance with
applicable legal requirements.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

In the light of our knowledge and understanding of the group and the parent charitabla company and
s anvironment obtained in the course of the audit, we have not identified material misstatements in
{he Chair and CEO's Message and the Trusiees’ Report,

Ws havs nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 requires
us to report to you if, in cur opinion:

» adequate accounting records have not bean kept by the group and parent charitable company, or
retums adequate for our audit have not been received from branches not visited by us; or

+ the group and parent charitzble company financial statements are not in agreement with the
accounting records and retums; or

+ certain disclosures of trustees remuneration specified by law are not made; or

* wa have not received all tha information and explanations we require for our audit

Responslblitles of trustees

As explained more fully in the Statemeaent of Trustees' Responsitilities (set out on page 28}, the
frustees are respensible for the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that
they give a true and fair view, and for such imernal control as the trustees determing is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whethar dua
to fraud ar error,

In preparing the financial statements, the trustees are responsible for assessing the group's or the
parent charitable company's ability to cortinue as a going concem, disciosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concemn basis of accounting unless the trustees aither
intend to liguidate the group or the parent charitable compeny or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Page 24



Bristol Charities

Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of Bristol Charities

AudKor's responsibllities for tha audit of the financial statements

Qur chjectives are to cbtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes cur apinion. Reascnabie assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantes
that an audit conducted in accordance with iSAs (UK) will aiways detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstaternsnts can arise from fraud or emor and are considerad maltedal i, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influance the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the
Financial Reporting Council's website at www frc org.uk/auditorsrasponsibilities. This description
forms part of our auditor's report.

Use of ocur report

This report is made solely to the group's and parent charitable company's trustoes, as a body, in
accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2008. Qur audit work has been
undertaken so that we might state to the group's and parent charitable company's trustees those
matters we are required o state to them in an auditer's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest
extent parmitted by law, we do not sceept or assume respensibility to anyona other than the group
and parent charilable company and its frustees as a bedy, for our audit work, for this report, cr for the
opinions we have formed.

LHEWAY Vw&km. LLP .
Mre S R Jenkins {Senior Statutory Auditor)
For and on behalf of Milsted Langdon LLP,
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditor
Freshford House

Redcliffe Way

Bristol

BS1 BNL

Date: ..o
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Statement of Trustees' Responsibllities

The Trustees (who are also the directors of Brigiol Charities for the purpocses of company law) are
responsiole for preparing the financial statemants in accordance with the United Kingdom Accounting
Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice) end epplicable law and
regulaticns.

Company law requires the Trustess to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under
company law the Trustees must not approve the financial sfatements unless they are matisfied that
they give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the group and parent charitable company and of
its incoming rescurces and applicalion of resources, including its income and axpenditure, for that
pericd. In preparing these financial statements, the Trustees are required io:

« aelect suitable gecounting policios and apply them consistently;
« observe the methods and principles in the Charities SORP;
+  make judgemants and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

» state whether applicabla UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any material
departures disclesed and exglained in the finanzial statements; and

« prepare the financial statements on the going concem basis unless it is inappropriate t¢ présuma
that the group and parent charitable company will continus in businass.

Tha Trustess ara responsible for keeping adequats accounting records that are sufficient to show and
explain the group and parent charitable company's transactions and disclosa with reascnzble
accuracy at any time the financial positlon of the group and parent charitable company and enable
them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006. They are also
reaponsible for safeguarding the assets of the group and parent charitable company and hence for
taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other iregularities.

The Trustees are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the group and parent charitable
company and financial information included on the group and parent charitable company website in
accordance with legislation in the United Kingdom govering the preparation and dissemination of
financial statements. '

by the Truslees of the charity on 23 September 2020 and signed on their behalf by

Chgiman of Trustess

Page 26



Bristol Charities

Consolldated Statement of Financial Activities for the Year Ended 31 March

2020

{Including Consolidated Income and Expenditure Account and Statement of

Charitable aclivities
Investment income
Other income

Grants, including capital

grants
Tctal incoms

Expenditure on:
Chariteble activities
Other expenditure

Total expanditure

(Losses)/gains on
invesiment assets

Net
income/{expeanditure)

Transfers betwean funds

Cther recognised
galns and losses
Actuaral gains on
defined bensfit pension
schemes

Net m.ovament in funds

Reconciliation of funds

Total funds brought
forward

Total funds carried
forward

All of the group's activities derive from centinuing operations dunng the above two periods.

Total Recognised Gains and Losses)

Note

Income and Endowments from:
Dcnations and legacies

2

3
4
5

3

28

Unresfricted Restricted Endowmaent Total Total
funds funds funds 2020 2019
£ £ £ £ £

2 387 - 2,367 4592
1,074,309 - - 1,074,308 828,710
155 642 506,634 - 662,275 638 484
9,058 3837 205,781 218,484 20,393
- - 310,011 310011 1,344 000
1,241 374 510,271 515,802 2,267 447 2832079
(1,184,572} (501,850) (487 523) (2,173,845} (1,589,750)
- {1,810 - (1,270} -
{(1,184,572) {503,750) {487 523) (2,175855) (1,589,750)
(4,270} - (1,813, 527) (1,817,787) 373,710
52 532 6,511  {1,785,248) (1,726,205 1616,039
59,728 (69,728) - - -
8,587 ; ; 5562 151699
.'1 30,822 (83.217) (1,785,248) (1,717,643) 1‘76-7',738
5,823,892 234,203 33417635 39475730 37,707,992
5,954,714 170,986 31,632,387 37,758,087 39475730

The funds breakdown for 2019 is shown in note 28.
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Bristol Charities

{Registration number: 05402303)

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2020

Fixed assets
Tangible assets
Housing properties
Investments

Currant assais
Debtors
Cash at bark and in hand

Creditors: Amounts falllng due within orie year

Net current assets

Total assets less current llabllities

Creditors: Amounts faliing due after more than one year
Net assets

Funds of the group:

Endowment funds

Restricted income funds

" Rasstncted funds

Unrestricted Income funds
Unrestricted funds

Total funds

Note

18
17
19

20

27

271

22

28

2020 2019
£ £
114,148 116,698
20,514,722 19976740
13,600,264 15508081
34,316,154 35601619
218,275 887 108
7,878,894 8,157,241
8,087,169 9,044,348
(3,709,924) (991,828)
4,387 245 8,052,521
38703309 43,654,040
{945 312)  (4,178,310)
37758087 39,475,730
31632387 33417635
170,986 234,203
5,854,714 5 823 B92
37,758,087 39,475,730

Tha financial statements on pages 27 to 78 ware approved by the Trusises, and authorised for issue

on 23 Sghtember 2020 and signad on their behalf by:

“Hard Gore
Chaimman of Trustess
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Bristol Charities

(Registration number: 05402303)
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2020

2020 2018
Mois £ £
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 18 14,603 9,384
Investments 11,867,280 13,443,029
11,881,883 13,452,413

Current assets
Debtors 20 143,233 346,580
Cash at bank and in hand 27 468 627 550,837

611,880 897,427
Craditers: Amounts falllng due within ons year 21 (283,601) {427,056)
Net current assets 328,259 470,371
Total agsets less currant liabilities 12210152 13,922,784
Creditors: Amounts falling due after more than one year 22 (200,055) {242 568)
Not assats 12,010,094 13,680,218
Funds of the charty:
Endowment funds 11,833,685 13,405,154
Restricted Income funds
Restricted funds 156,509 222 537
Unrestrictad income funds
Unrasfricted funds 19,500 92,525
Total funds 28 12,010,084 13,680,216

The financial statements on pages 27 to 78 were approved by the Trustees, and authorised for issua

cn 23 Segtember 2020 and signed on their behalf by

Chairman of Trustees
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Bristol Charities

Consolldated Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2020

2020 2019
Note £ £

Cash flows frem operating activities
Net cash (expenditure}income {1,717,643) 1,767,738
Adjustments to cash flows from non-cash Kems
Interest payable 87,783 4,216
Profit on disposal of tangible fixed assets (205,761) 335
Investment income (586,049} (595,243
Interest receivable {78,227) (43,235)
Depreciation 405,252 206 507

{2,092 675) 1,340,312
Working capital adjustments
Decrease/(increase} in debiors 20 668,833 (6356,432)
Decrease in creditors (514,802) (171,208}
Net cash flows from operating activities {1,838,744) 533,674
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchaze of tangible fixed assets 17,18 843,648) {4,574,868)
Sale of tangible fixed assets 211,655 66
Purchase of invastmants (1,119,601) (1,280,957)
Sale of investments 2,937,358 807 247
Investmant income 586,043 505,249
Interest received 76,227 43,235
Net cash flows from investing activities 1,748,180 (4,410,028)
Cash flows from financing activities
Interest payahle (87,783) (4,216)
Bank loan drarvn down - 3,000,000
Net cash flows frem financing aclivities (87,783) 2,985,784
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 1278,347) (880,570)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 April 8,157,241 9,037.811
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 March 7,878,894 8,157 241

All of the cash flows are derived from continuing operations during the above two periods.

The company is a qualifying entity for the purposes of FRS 102 and have elected to have exemption
under FRS 102 paragraph 1.12{b} not to present the Company Statement of Cash Flows. :
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Bristol Charities

Cansolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2020

Analysis of net funds

Group

Cash at bank and in hand
Debt dus within one year
Debt due after more than one year

Nat dabt

Cash at bark and in hand
Debt due atter more than ocne year

Net debt

{Other non
At 1 April Flnancing cash At 31 March
2019 cash flows changes 2020
£ £ £ £
8,157,241 {278,347) - 7,878,894
- - (3,000,000) {3,000,000)
£3,000,000) - 3,000,000 -
5,157,241 (278,347} - 4 878,834
At 1 AprH Flnancing At 31 March
2018 cash flows 2018
£ £ £
9,037,811 (880,570) 8157241
{3,000,000) - (3,000,000)
6,037,811 (880,570) 5157241
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Bristol Charltles

Notes to the Financial Statemeants for the Year Ended 31 March 2020

1 Accounting policles

Summary of slgniflcant accounting policies and key accounting estimates

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out
below. These pcolicies have been consistantly applied to all the years pressnted, unless ctherwise
stated.

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have bean preparsd in accordance with Accounting and Reporting by
Charities: Statement of Recommanded Practice applicable to charities preparing their accounts in
accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland (FRS
102} (effective 1 January 2018) - (Charities SORP (FRS 102}), the Financial Reporting Standard
applicahbie in the UK and Rapublic of freland (FRS 102). They also comply with the Companies Act
2006 and Charities Act 2011,

Basis of preparation

Bristol Charities maets the dafinition of a public benefit entity under FRS 102, Assels and liabilities are
inltially recorded at histerical cost or transaction value unfess otherwise stated in the relavant
accounting policy notes.

The financial statements are prepared in sterling, which s tha functional currency of the chartable
company, and rounded to the nearest £.

Basls of consolldation

Following the incorporaticn of Bristol Chanties as at 1 April 2008, consolidated accounts have been
preparad. The group’s financial statements congoelidzte the financial statements of the charity and its
subsidiary undertakings drawn up to 31 March each year. The results of subsidiaries acquired or sold
are consolidated for the periods from or to0 the date on which control passed. Acquisitions are
accounted far under the acquisition method.

Orchard Homes, Orchard Homes Design and Build Limited and William Jones's Almshouse Charity
are consolidated within these accounts as Bristol Charities s the sole Trustee of the entities.

Bristol Charities recorded gross income for the yaar of £619,550 (2019: £887 858) and a deficit for the
year of £7,683,162 (2015: surplus of £514,428) largely due lo investmeant losses.,

Bristol Charities has taker exemption from presenting its unconsolidated statement of financial
aclivities under section 408 of Companies Act 2006.
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Going concern
Bristol Charities’ activities and future plans are set out in the Trustees' Raport.

Bristo! Charitiss manages its activities with positive unrestricted bank balances. The Trustees'
forecasts and projections, iaking account-the impact of Covid-19 and of reascnably foresesabla
changes in income and expenditure, shew that Bristol Charities should be able to continue to operate
oh this basis.

Investment and rental iIncome represent Bristol Charities’ largest income streams with substantial
invastmants in the Common Focled Invastment Fund hald. Two firms, Baring Asset Management and
Smith & Williamson Investment Management Limited, were appginted to0 manage the non-preperty
investments and sach was allocated 50% of the porifelio. The investment policy is for a balanced
return with a medium Jlevel of risk.The Trustees seek to produce the optimum total retum,
commensurate with at least maintaining the capital valua in fine with inflation, as defined by tha
MNational Statistics.

The Trustees consider that the demand for the Charity’s services will continue as almshousas are
currently nearly fully cccupied and demand is high.

Based cn the sbove the Trustees have a reasonable expectation that the charity has adequate
resources to continue for the foreseeable futurs. Accordingly, they centinue to adopt the going
concern basis in prepaning the report of the Trustees and financial statements.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

In the application of the group's accounting polisies, the directors are required to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions about the camying amount of assets and liabilites that are not readily
apparent from other sources, The estimates and associated assumplions are based on historical
exparienca and othar factors that are considerad to be relevant Actual results may differ from these
estimates.,

The estimates and underying assumptions are reviewaed on an cngoing basis. Revisions to
eccounting estimates are racogniged in the pericd in which the astimata is revised whara the revision
affects only that period, or in the pericd of the revision and future periods where the revision affects
both current and future pericds. ‘
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Income and endowmeants

Voiuntary income including donations, gifts and legacies and grants that provide core funding, or are
of general nature, ara recognised where there is entitlement, receipt is probable and the ameount can
be measured with sufficient reliability. Such income ig only deferred when:

= the donor specifias that the grant or donation must only be used in future accounting periods; or
* the donor has imposed conditions which must be met before the charity has unconditional
antitlemant.

Rental income frem investment proparties is inciuded on an accruals bas’s.

Investment income from the Common Pooled Investment Fund and other invesiment income is
included on an accruals basis. Income relating to grant endowments is restricted, and income relating
ta Orchard Homes endowments fs unrestricted.

Interest receivable is recognised on an accruals basis.

Qfher income is recognised on an accruals basis and is recognised when there is entitlement, and the
receipt is probable and the amount can be measurad with sufficient rslizbility.

Cther Income
Interest income and expenses are recognised using the effective interest rata methed.

Expendlture
Expenditure is recognised when a liability is incumred. Grant payments are reccgnised when a
consfructive abligation arises that results in the payment becoming due.

Charitable activities

Charitable activities inciude ooth the direct costs and support costs refating to these activities.
Governance costs include those incurred in the govemancs of the charity and its assets and are
primarily asseciated with constitutional and statutery requirameanis.

Support cosis

_ Suppert costs include central functions and have been allocated to activity cost categories cn a basis
consistant with the use of resources (e.q. allocating staff costs on the time spent and other costs by
their usage).

Irrecoverable VAT

Bristol Charities, Orchard Homes and William Jones's Almshcuse Charity are not registered for VAT
and cannot recover input VAT, Input VAT charged to these entities is non-recoverable and is
aggregated to tha net invoicad cost and expensed in the SOFA as incurred.
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Fund structure
Unrastricted funds comprise those funds that the Trustees are free to uss in accordanc:e with the
charitable objects of the charity.

Restricted funds ars funds that have been given for particular purposes by other charities for whizh
Bristol
Charities is now trustes.

Endowment funds represent those assels that must be held permanently by the charity. Income
arising on the endowament fund can he used in accordance with the objects of the charity and ia
incfuded as either restricted or unrestricted income, as appropriate. Any capital gains or losses arising
on the investments form part of the fund. Investment management charges and legal advice refating
to the fund are charged against the fund.

Tangible fixed assets
Tangible fixed assets are capitalised at cost whare the asset has a useful economic, life that is more
than a ysar.

Tangible assets are stated in the statement of financial position at cost, less any subsequent
accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impaimment losses.

Freahold property {excluding land) is depreciated over fifty to one hundred years on a straight-ine
bagis. Assats in the course of construction are capitalised at cost and not deprec\ated until they are
ready for use and the assets are transferred te olher categories.

Housing properiies are stated at cost. The cost of such properties includes the cost of acquiring land

and buildings and cevelopment expenditure. Interest is capitalised up to the date of practical
cempletion cf the relevant scheme.

Depreclatlon and amortisation
Depreciation is charged so as to write off tha cost of assets, other than land and proparties under
construction, over their estimatad lives as follows:

» Alterations to leasahold properties are capitalised on completion and depreciated over between five
and fifty years on a straight-line basis cver the period of the lease.

» Camputers, other office equipment, fixtures and equipment are depreciated over between three and
ten years on a straight-line basis.

An impzairmant review will be undertaken when an indication of impairment has baen identified.

Pags 35



Bristol Charities
Notaes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2020

Redundancy and Payment In Lisu of Notice

Staff made recundant are compensated by the Charity making a payment for redundancy. The
redundancy payment is calculated in accordance with statutory redundancy guidelines published by
tha HM Government. Where staff are not raquired to work out their full notice the Charity will make a
Payment In Lisu of nofice based on their daily salary for the period not worked.

Penslon costs

The Charity implemented auto-enrolment for its employees in March 2016. The Charity contrbutes to
the Growth Plan 4 Scheme for certain staff, a scheme which is run by The Pensions Trust, The assets
of the scheme are held separalely from those of the Charity. The annual contributions payable are
charged to the Statement of Financial Activities as they become payable. This scheme is a defined
contribution scheme.

The Charity makes deficit contributions to a final salary scheme, the Scottish Voluntary Sector Final
Salary Pansion Schems, for cerain members of staff. The scheme ig in a separate fund where the’
asseis are held and administered by The Pansiong Trust, Service costs, net interest expensa and
measurements in respact of the scheme are charged to the Statoment of Financial Activities. The
schema closed to new mambers in January 2000 and closed to future accruat at 1 March 2011

The Charity also makes deficit contributions to the Growth Plan 3 Scheme. The scheme closed 1o
future accruals on 1 March 2011. This schema was a dafined bensfit schams which closad to future
contributions in Octobar 2013.

Business combinations

Business combinations are accounted for undar the purchase method. Where necessary, adjustmants
are made 1o the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring the accounting policies used into line with
those used by the group. All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expensas are eliminated
on consolidation. In accordance with Section 35 of FRS 102, Section 19 of FRS 102 has not been
applied in these financial statements in respect of business combinations effected prior to the date of
transition.

Fixed asset investments _
Investmonts are included at their mid-market value at the balance sheet dale. Any gain or loss on
valuation is taken to the endowment fund and reflected in the Statement of Financial Activities.

Government grants

Social housing grants are bocked fo the Income and Expenditure account in the year of receipt in the
consolidated accounts in accordance with Charities SORP FRS 102 This accounting treatment is
different from how the grants are dealt with in Orchard Homes' annual accounts wheraby the grant
income is booked to creditors and amortised to the income and expenditure account over the
expected useful life of the almshouse. Social Housing Grant is repayable in cartain circumstancas,
primatily following the sale of a relevant property when the repayable amount will often be restricted to
the net proceeds of sale.
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Trade debtors
Trade debtors are amounts dus from customers for services performed in the ordinary course of
business.

Trade debtors are racognised initially at the transaction price. They are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest mathod, lesg prevision for impairment. A provision for the
impaiment of trade debiors is established when thers is ohjsctive evidence that the charity will nct be
able to collect all amounts due according to the criginal terms of the receivables.

Cash and cash equlvalents

Cash and cash squivalents comprise cash on hand and call deposits, and other short-term highiy
liquid investments that are readily convertible to & known amount of cash and are subject to an
insignificant risk of change in value.

Trade creditors

Trade creditors are obligations 10 pay for goods cr services that have been acquired in the ordinary
course of business from suppliers. Accounis payable are classified as current liabilities if the charity
does not have an unconditional right, at the end of the reporting period, o defer settlement of the
creditor for at least twelve menths after the reporting date. If there is an unconditional right to defer
settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting date, they are presented as non-current
liabilities.

Trade creditors are recognisad initially at the transaction pnce and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Borrowings

Interest-bDearing bormowings are initially recorded at fair value, net of transaction coasis.
Interest-bearing bomowings are subssquently carried at amortised cost, with the difference between
the proceeds, net of transaction costs, and the amount due on redemption baing recognised as a
charge to the Statement of Financial Activities over the period of the relevant barrowing.

Interast expense is recognised on the basis of ths effective intarast method and is included in interest
payable and similar charges.

Borrowings are classified as currant liabilitiss unlass the charity has an unconditional right to defar
settlement of the liakility for at least twelve months after the reporting date.

Operating leasas

Leases in which substantially all the riska and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Rentals payable under cperating leases are charged in the Statement
of Financial Activilies on a straight line basis over tha lease term.
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Financlal Instruments
Classification

Financial assets and financial liabilties are recognised whan the group becomes a party tc the
contractual provigions of the instrument,

Financlal liabilities and equity instrumeants are classified according to the substance of the contractual
arrangemants entered into. An squity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in
the assets of tha group afier deducling ali of its liabilities.

Recognition and measurement

All financial assets and liabilities are Inilially measured at transaction price {including transaction
costs), except for those financial assels classified as at fair value through profit or lass, which are
initially measured at fair value {which is normally the transaction price excluding transaction costs),
unless the arrangemant constitutes a financing transaction. If an arrangement constitutes a financing
transaction, the financial asset or financial liabilty is measured at the present value of the future
payments discounted at a market rate of intsrest for a similar debt instrument.

Financial assets and liabilties are only offset in the statement of financial pasition when, and only
whan there exists a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and the group intends
either to settle an a net basis, or to reallse tha asset and setils the liability simulianeously.

Financial essetz are derecognised whan and cnly when a) the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the financial asset expire or are seitled, b) tha group transfars to ancther party substantialty all of
the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, or ¢) the group, despite having relained
some, but not all, significant risks and rewards of ownership, has transfermed control of the asset to
another party.

Financial liabilities are derecognised only when the sbligation specified in the contract is discharged,
cancelled or expires,

Debt insfruments
Debt instruments are subsequently carded at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate methed.

fnvestments

Investmeonts in subsidiaries and associates are measured at cost less impairment. For invastmants in
subsidiaries acquired for considaration including the issue of shares qualifying for merger relief, cost
is measurad by reference to the nominal value of the shares issued plus fair value of cther
consideration. Any premium is ignored.

Falr value measurermnment

The best avidence of fair valus is a quoted price for ar identical asset in an activa markst. When
quoted prices are unavailable, the price of a recent transaction for an identical asset provides
avidence of fair vaiue as long as there has not been a significant change in economic circumstances
or a significant !apse of time since the transaction took place. If the market is not active and recent
transactions of an identical asset on their own are not a good estimate of fair value, the fair vaelue is
gstimated by using a valuation techniqus,
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Taxation
Bristol Charitles is a registered charity and as such is entitlad to relevant tax exemptions cn its
charitable income and gains propatly applied under neormal circumstances for its charitable purposes.

Granis payable
Grants payable are charged in the year when the offer is pledged to the recipient.

Company status
The charity is 2 company limited by guarantes. The mambers of the company are the Trustees namad

on page 1. In the event of the charity being wound up, the liability in respect of the guarantee is limited
to £1 par member of the charity.

2 Income from donations and legacies

Unrestricted

funds
Total Total
Ganeoral 2020 2019
£ £ £
Donations and legacies;
Sundry donaticns 2,367 2,367 492
2387 2,367 492

In the year ended 31 March 2019 thera was £334 attributable to unrestricted funds, £158 attriputable
to restricted and £Nil attribitable to endowrniant funds.

3 Income from charitable activities

Unrestricted
funds
Day Servicas
and
Communlty Total Total
Development 2020 2018
£ £ £
Linkdge adtivities incoma 62,732 82,732 64,535
Qutreach incomsa - - 837
Weekly maintenance charges and rental income 1,110,401 1,110,401 719075
Service charges for utilitiss Q1,877 91,677 58,566
Losses from voids (207,081) (207.061) {24.103)
Sundry income 16,560 16,560 -
1,074,309 1.074 309 828,710
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In the year ended 31 March 2019 there was £828,710 atiributable to unrestricted funds and £NIil to
rastricted and endowment funds.

4 Investment Income

Unrestrictad
funds
Restricted Total Total
General funds 2020 20138
£ £ £ £
Other income from fixed asset
investments 155,642 506,834 662,276 633,484

In the year ended 31 March 2019 there was £123,897 aitributeble to unrestricted funds, £514,587
atrributabla to restricted funds and £Nil attributable to endowment funds.

5 Other Income

Unresiricted Endowment
funds funds
Restricted Total Total
General funds Expendable 2020 2019
E £ £ £ E
Sundry income 8,058 3,637 - 12,693 20,728
Gains/(logses) on
sale of tanglble
fixed assets - - 205,791 205,751 (336)
9,055 3,637 205,791 218,484 20,393

The surplug on the sale of fixed assets of £205,791 is from the sale of the Furber Property, 42

Lavington Road. '

In the yaar ended 31 March 2018 there was £20,728 attributable to unrestricted funds, ENil
attributable to restricted funds and £335 loss atiributable to endowment funds.
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8 Expenditure on charitable activitles

Unrestrictied Endowment
funds funds
Restricted Total Total
General funds Expendakble 2020 2018
£ £ £ £ E
Depreciation and
amortisalion 32,292 - 372,982 405,254 206,506 -
Grant funding - 501,680 - h01,680 290,315
Allocated support 1,120,330 1,910 114,581 1,236,801 1,063,841
Governance 30,039 171 - 30,210 29288
1,182 661 503,761 437 523 2,173,845 1,589,750
Day Services
and
Community -Almshouse Total Total
Develepment Grant glving Searvicas Cthar 2020 2018
£ £ £ £ £ £
Staff costs,
direct
expenditure 81,815 - 101,687 38,766 222 079 214,323
Staff costs,
allocated
expenditure 6 455 40,628 72,945 ~ 120,026 63,459
Service costs;
support,
activities,
transport, meals 7,718 - - 7,718 10,508
Property costs:
maintenance :
and depreciation 3,023 - 565,624 12,265 580,912 267 385
Administration 15,674 - 3,079 16,252 35,308 141,738
Grants made - 426,124 - - 426124 470,784
Govemance - - 10,180 20,050 30210 24 588
Allocated
support costs 4,188 34,931 221,819 - 260,938 165,124
Almshouse
praperty ‘
depreciation - - 402,850 - 402 850 197 848
Loan intarest - - 87,783 - 87,783 4216
118,974 501,581 1,465,957 §7,333 2173945 1,583750
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Expenditure on charitable activifes was £2 173,845 (2019 - £1,589,750} of which £1,184,572 (2019 -
£770,128) was attributable {o unrestricted funds £301,850 (2019 £550 ?58) to restricted funds and
£487 523 (2019 - £268,884) to sandowment funds.

Analysis of charitable expenditure by fund ie separately analysed in note 28,

In addition to the expenditure analveed above, there are also govermnance costs of ENil (2019 - ENIB
which reiate direcily to charitable activities. See nate 9 for furthar details.

7 Head office costs and allocation of support costs

Total Head office costs, including allocated suppart costs, consist of:

Salary costs
FPropariy costs
Administration costs
Depreciation

Staff costs, allocated expenditure
Allocated support costs

Allocated support costs consist of;

Day Services and Corrmunity
Davelopment

Almshousss

Grant giving

Assets in construction - in fixed
asscts

Fuiure properfy sales - in
prepayments

Comnmon investment Pos! Fund
(CIPF)

Year ended 31 March 2020

Year ended 31 March 2019

2020 2019
£ E
350,957 331,966
80,075 42012
165,708 133673
552 857
583,330 508,508
185,045 181,651
401,285 316,957
5856 330 508,508
Property &
Salary costs depreciation Administration 2020
Total
E £ £ £

- 2,397 6,547 8,944
72,319 46,510 127,038 245 867
39,408 7,853 21,449 68,798
0724 1.617 4,417 15,758
49,178 B48 1,771 51,588
4,194 1,842 4,484 10,320
174,912 80,667 185,708 401,285
140,416 42,668 133,673 316,857
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8 Other expenditure

Restricted Total
funds 2020
Note £ £
Allocated suppart costs 9 1,810 1,910
1,810 1,910
9 Analysis of governance and support costs
Governance costs
Unrestricted
funds
Restricted Total Tota!
General funds 2020 2019
£ £ £ £
Audit fees
Audit of the financial statements 25489 171 25,660 24,700
Other fees pald to auditors 4 550 - 4 550 4 588
30,039 171 30,210 29,288

1¢ Government grants

During the year social housing grants of £310,011 {2019 - £1,344,000) were received for the purposes
of adding 3 units to the Barstaple almshouse (2019 - for Haberfleld House).

The amount of grants received recognised in the financial siatements was £310,011 (2018 -
£1,344,000).

11 Staff costs
2020 2019
£ £
Salaries and wages 403 950 376,883
Social security costs 35458 35554
Other pansgion costs : 48,530 43 994
' 487,035 456,411

The number of employees whase emoluments fell within the following bands was:
2020 2018
No No
£80,001 - £100,000 1 1
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The Charity considers key managsment persennel to be the Chief Executive and the Assistant
Directer of Finance. The otal employes benefits. including employar pansion contributions, of the key

management personnhel of the Charity were £183,858 (2019: £17%,471).

The average number of staff employed by the Group during tha year was as follows:

2020 2020 2019 2019
Avorage FTE Average FTE
Almshouse Staff 5 3 3 3
Clerical Staff 7 3 7 6
Day Service Staff including Community Developrment 3 3 3 3
18 12 13 12
12 Net {iIhcome)expendhure
Net {income)expenditure resources for the year include:
2020 2012
£
Depreciation of tangible fixed assets 15.880 7813
Depreciation of housing properties 389,372 198,893
{(Surplus)/deficit on disposal of fixed assets {(205,781) 235
Fees for the audit of the parent Charity's financial statements 13,500 14 450
Fees for the audit of the Charity's subsidiaries' financial statements 12,160 10,250
Sccial hausing grant income (310,011} (1,344 000)
13 Trustess' remuneration and expenses
2020 2018
ES
1 Trustea's trave! and accomodation to meet the Haberdashers
Trustees 151 328
1 Trustes's parking casts to attend Board Meetings 84 -
Trustes Recruitment advertising coets 343 -
578 328

Mo Trustees ner any persons connacted with them, have recaived any remuneration from the charity

during either the current or pricr year.
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14 Pension costs
Historic Final Salary Penslon Scheme

Bristol Charities used to offer a final salary pension scheme, but this scheme was closed to new
membars with effect from January 2000, The asseis of the scheme are held separately from those of
Bristol Charities in an independently held fund administered by The Pensions Trust.

The scheme is in deficit, and thers is a deficit reduction plan. The required deficit contributions are
reviewed every three years, and a new level was set to run from Apnl 2018. Contributions will
increase by 3% in each year. The contributions required after that will depend on the findings of the
next review.

The scheme closed to future accrual &t 31 March 2010 and from 1 April 2011 contributions in respect
of future service have ceased. The fwo current members are, from 1 April 2011, membors of the
Pensicn Trust Growth Plan scheme.

i-urther information on this schems, the Scottish Voluntary Sector Fina!l Salary Pension Scheme is
included in note 31,

Growth Plan Scheme for Current Staff

The Charity also contributes to the Pensions Trust Growth Plan schemes for current staff (see note 31
for more information}. The assets of the scheme are held separately from those of the Charity. The
annual contributions are chargad to expenses as they become payable.

Growth Plan 3 Scheme Deficit

Contributions for cument staff were being invested in Growth Plan 3. The capital invested by
employees in Growth Plan 3 were guaranteed. This scheme is in daficit, and a deficit reduction plan
was put in place at the start of the financial year.

The Pensions Trust closed Growth Plan 3 to contributions in October 2013, and future contributions
are now made to Growth Plan £, which is a money purchas_e scheme.

Peansions craditor: the pension contributions payabie at the year end were £1,073 (2019 debtor;
£501}.

Pension costs in the year:

2020 2019

£ £
Pension deficit interest, historic final satary 3,000 8,000
Pension deficit interest, Growth Flan 3 Schema e 493
Contributions to the Pensions Trust Growth Plan 4 Scheme for
cumrent staff 11,688 10,490
Caontributions to other money purchase schemes for current staff 38,042 33,504

51,849 52 487

Further details on the 2 Pensicn schames which are in deficit are provided in note 31.
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15 Gross transfers between funds
The following amounts have been transferred during the year
Unrestricted Restrcted Endowment

funds funds funds
£ £ 5

Donation from Relief In Need subsidising Hanbury

and Brentry Community Hub ) 34 795 {34,795) _
Donation from Relief In Need subsidising Greater

Bris‘iﬂgton Cﬂmmunw Hub 16234 (1 63‘4) _
Donation fram Relief in Need subsidising Hotwells

CDmmunity Hub 19,589 (19.569} _
Grant alizcation from Dr George Owen's Charity to

Orchard Homes 14,985 {14,985)

William .ones's Almshouse Charity contribution te

Tatal transfars betwean funds to 31 March 2020 69,728 (69,728) -
Total transfers between funds to 31 March 2019 78,228 {78,228) -

All transfers have been made in accordance with restrictions atiached to original donations.

The allocation from the Dr George Owen's Charity Is the amount that is allocated to Orchard Homes.

16 Taxatlon

The group is a registered charity and as such is entitled to relevant tax exemptions on its charitable
income and gains properly applied under normal circumstances for its charitable purnoses.
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17 Housing Properties

Group

Assets |n the

course of
construction  Almshouses Housing Total
£ £ £ E

Cost
At 1 April 2019 ‘ 80,639 20,920,731 124 543 21,125 913
Additions ‘ 501,355 428,863 - 830,218
Digposals - - (7,262) {7.292)
Transfers {551 994) 581,994 - -
At 31 March 2020 - 21,931 588 117,251 22,048,829
Depraciation
At 1 April 2019 - 1,125,509 23,664 1,149,173
Charge for the year - 388,157 1,215 389,372
Eliminated on disposals - - (1,428) {1.428)
At 31 March 2020 - 1,513 666 23451 1,537 117
Net book value
At 31 March 2020 - 20,417,822 93,800 20511722
At 31 March 2019 80,630 19,795,222 100,879 18,876,740

The Housing balance of £93,B00 (201S9: £100,879) represents the net bock valua of the Furber Fund
housing properties.

All of the housing properties are held in subsidiary chatities and so no Housing Properties note has
been prepared for the charity Bristol Charities, only the consolidated note above.

The Assets in the course of construction balance &t 31 March 2012 is the cost spant on the 3 .
additional units being built in the Barstaple Aimshouse. During the year these 3 units were completed
for a fotal cost of £681,996.

One Furber Property was vacated in the year and has bean put up for sale in 2020/21.

The value of land included in housing properties is £1,757,648 (2019. £1,757.648).
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18 Tanglble fixed assets

Group

Cosi
At 1 April 2019
Additions

At 31 March 2020

Depreclation
At 1 April 2019
Charge for the year

At 31 March 2020
Net book valua

At 31 Margh 2020
At 31 March 2018

Charlty

Cost
At 1 April 2018
Additions

At 31 March 2020

Dapraciation
At 1 April 2019
Charge for the year

At 31 March 2020
Net bock vaiua

At 31 March 2020
At 31 March 2019

Alterations
to feasahold Furniture Computer
property and fitings equlpment Total

£ £ £ £
32,183 122,014 73343 227,540
- 5,003 8,327 13,330
32,183 127,017 81670 240,870
32,183 21,614 57,045 110,842
- 11,889 3,691 15,880
32,183 33,603 61,036 126,722
- 43,514 20,634 114,148
- 100,400 16,298 116,698

Alteratlons
to leasehold Computer
property equipment Total

£ E £
32183 56,6873 88,856
- 7.623 7,623
32,183 64,296 96,479
32183 47,289 79,472
- 2,404 2,404
32183 49 693 81,876
- 14,603 14,603
- 9 384 9,384

Page 48



Bristol Charities

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2020

19 Flxed asset Investments

Group

Other Investments

- Cost or Valuation

At 1 Aprl 2019

Additions

Disposals

Investment management charge
Adjustment to market value

At 31 March 2020
Nat hook value

At 31 March 2020
At 31 March 2018

The historical cost of the fund at 31 March 2020 was £12,724,620 (2016 - £12,724.620).

Invesiments at market value comprised:

Investment propertles

LK fixed interast bonds
Private equity

UK quoted equites

UK Invesiment & Unit trusts
Overseas equities

Barings pooled funds

Cash

Market value at 31 March
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Listed
Investments
£

15,508,081

1,119,601
{1,283 788)
(36,860)
(1.616,750)

13,690,284

13,690,284

15,508,081

2020 2019
£ E

1,397,000 1,397,000
884,531 1.341,131
1,456,720 1,124 678
1,808,072 2,483,175
320,735 443 130
1,865 333 2215558
5,535,511 6,435 351
282,382 B3,080
13,850,284 15,508,081




Bristol Charitigs

Notes to the FiInancial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2020

Reslised and unrealised gains and logses in the year

were;
2020 2019
E £
Realised gains ' 93,459 689,578
Unrealised gainsf{unrealised losseas) (1,811,266) 304 132
{Losses)/gains (1,817,797) 373,710

Included in the Commen Pool Investmant Fund are invesiment properiies with a market value of
£1,397,000 (20189: £1,387.000). The properties which make up this valuation are:

Valuation
£
17 St Augustines Parade, Bristol, BS1 4UL 515,000
Ptaygreund at Blackdown Road, Portishead, BS20 6DN 12,000
26-29 5t Augustines Parade Bristol, BS1 4UL 245,000
John Miitan Clinic, Crow Lane, Brentry, Bristol, BS10 7DP 485 000
1,237,000

100% owned by Bristol Charitios
Amslia Coun, Pipe Lans, Bristol, B51 5AA 180,000

1,387,000

The vzluation assigned to Amsliz Court, Pipe Lane fs based on the market valuation of income
receivable from the site which is split 60% to Bristol City Council and 40% o Bristol Charities.

The last formal valugtion of the investmant properties porifclio was carmied out as at 31 March 20186.
The Trustees consider that rent valuations may have increased since then, but that it is reascnable te
assume that this upliff will have been eliminated in the prevailing market conditions. As such, the
Trusteas are satisfied that the cument valuation is reasonably stated and plan 1o undertake the next
formal valuation as at 31 March 2021

At 31 March 2020 the Greup beld 2,682,612 units in the Bristol Charities Commen Pooled Investment
Fund (2019; 2,682,612 units).

Investments ovar 5% of the total value being the Barings pooled fund £5,535,511 (2018: £5,435,351)

Sea notes 23 and 30 for more information.
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Charity

Shares in group undertakings and participating intarests

Cost
At 1 April 2019

At 31 March 2020
Net book value

At 31 March 2020
At 31 March 2018

Other Investments

Cost or Valuation

At 1 Aprii 2019

Additions

Disposals

Investment management charge
Adjusment to market value

At 31 March 2020
Not book value

At 31 March 2020
At 31 March 2019

Subsidiary
undertakings Total
£ £

Listed
investments
£

13,443,028
970,515

(1,112,339)
{31,952)

(1,401,483)

11,867,289

11,867,289
13,443,028

The historical cost of the fund at 31 March 2020 was £10,982,012 (2018 - £10,982,012).
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Investments at market value comprised:.

2020 2019
£ £
Investment properties 1,210,975 1,210,875
UK fixed interest bonds 775,415 1,182,546
Private equity 1,262 743 974 ¢16
UK quoted equities 1,867,310 2,135,179
UK Investment & Unit trusts 278,028 388 457
Overseas equities 1,729,635 1,520,633
Barings peoled funds 4,788,404 5578421
Investment in Grehard Homes Deslgn and Build 1 1
Cash 244,761 72,001
Market value at 31 March 11,867,290 13,443,028

At 21 March 2020 the Charity held 2,325,396 units in the Bristol Charities Common Pooled
Investment Fund (2019: 2,325,396 units). See notes 23 and 30 for more information,

Bristal Charitias' share of realised and unrealised gains and losses in the year ware:

2020 2019
. £
Realised gains 81,022 125,813
{Unrealised lossas) (1,856,762) (185,402)
(Losses) (1,575,740} (59,589)

Included in the Common Peool Investment Fund iz invesiment properties, Bristel Charities’ share of
these properties had a market value of £1,210,376 (2019: £1,210,876). Tha most recent valuation
was carried out in 20716 by Alder King LLP, RICS Regisiered Valuers. The Trusiees have considered
the value of investmant properties {o be included in the accounts and deem that there is no matgrial
difference from the last valuation.

Investments over 5% of the total value being the Barings poolad fund £4,785 404 (2019: £5,578,421).

Investment in Orchard Homes Deslgn and Build Limited
Orchard Homes Design and Build Limited was incorporated on 9 November 2015 to provide
construction services to Brisiol Charities.
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20 Debtors
Group Charity
2020 2019 2020 2019
£ £ E £

Trade debtors 78,402 18,023 43,401 5,530
Due from greup underiakings - - 32,038 197,453
Prepayments 75,920 415,904 9,359 57,980
Accrued income 57 444 412,878 57.414 75,878
Other dabtors 6,509 40,303 1,021 B 748

218,275 587,108 143,233 346,550

21 Creditors: amounts falfllng due whhln ona year

Group Chartty
2020 2019 2020 201¢
£ £ £ £

Bank loans 3,000,000 - - -
Trade creditors 35143 175 552 24 328 105,757
William Jones's School Feundation
Loan 420 480 - -
Due to group underakings - - 29,627 51185
Daferrad ingome 37,279 26 934 21,450 26 984
Fensions deticit 51,815 36,557 51,815 36 557
Other taxation and social security 743 - 743 -
Other creditors 150,528 120,051 84,302 77,624
Accruals 433936 832,204 71,338 115,949

3,709,824 591,828 283,601 427,056

See information on the Pensions deficit in notes 14 and 319.

Defarrad income
Deferred income is made up of commercial and aimshouse property rents invoiced in advance and
£8,04€ donated by LinkAge for the Meet Your Streetl Projact:

Group Charity
2020 2019 2020 2018
£ £ £ £

Balance at 1 April 28,984 22,167 26,984 19,884
Amount raleased to  incoming

[resoUrces (26,984) {22,187) {26,084) {18,884)
Amount deferred in year 3?,2?53 26,984 21,450 26,984
Bzlance at 31 March 37,279 26,984 21,450 26,984
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22 Credltors: amounts falllng due after one year

: Group - Charity
2020 2019 2020 2019
£ £ £ £

Bank lcans - 3,000,000 - -
William Jones scheol loan 1,920 2,400 - -
Pensions deficit 200,058 242 558 200,058 242 568
Social Housing Grant - Recycled
Grant Funding 743,334 933,342 - -

945,312 4,178,310 200,0&8 242 568

See information on tha pansions’ deficit in notes 14 and 31,

The Recycled Grant Funding is monies previously advanced by the Homes England to Lady
Hakerfigld's Almshouse Charity to be re-invested into qualifying almshcuse property. Homes England
approved for these funds tc be transferred into Orchard Homes to be used in the Haberfield House
development. In the year £180,011 of the Recycled Grant Funding was allocated to the 3 new uniis
built at Barstaple Almshouse.

Bank loan

The bank loan is from Handslsbanken Plc and was drawn down in full by Orchard Homes on 14
March 2018 to provide funding for aimshouse developmant. The loan is secured by a first priority legal
charge over the John Fosters and Barstaple Almshouses. Loan inferest is charged at LIBOR plus a
margin of 2.1%. Interest accrued on the lean of £87 783 (20119: £4,218) is included in creditors in note
21.

The Trustees took the decision o repay the foan in full and this was compleled on 24 June 2020,
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23 Common Pooled Investment Fund unlts heolding and values

Group

Unit value at year end

Endowment Funds: Grantgiving
charttles

Relief in Need Charity

Bristol Relief of Sickness and
Bisahility Charity

Educational Charitias

Barry T Jones Fund

Miss E M Merchant Trust

Dr Cwen's Charity

Rev Dr T White's Essex Estates
Rey Dr T White's Garys Inn Lane
Trust

Almshouse charities
Crchard Homas Endowment

Reserves

Unrestricted Funds
Bristol Charities Unrestricted
Reasarves

Total Common Pooled
Investmant Funds Holding

As at 31 March 2020

As at 31 March 2018

2020 2019
£ £
510334 5.78095
2020 2019 2020 2018
Unkts Units £ £
1,182,325 1,182,328 6,033,807 6,834,578
486 933 408,033 2535019 2,872,752
29,503 25503 150,564 170,556
88,351 86,351 440 689 489192
80,620 80,620 411,430 466,060
423981 423,981 2,163,720 2,451,018
10,958 10,959 55,628 83,354
8,421 8,421 42 8974 48,680
2,319,093 2,319,003 11,835,122 13,406,561
357,218 357,218 1,822 996 2,065,053
6,303 6,303 32,166 36,437
2682612 26828612 13,690,284 15,508,081
2682612 2727749 15,608,082 15,134,372
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Charity

Unit value at year end

Endowment Funds: Grant-giving
charities

raliaf in Nasd Charity

Bristol Relief of Sickness and
Cisability Charity

Educational Charities

Barry T Jones Fund

Mizs E M Merchant Trust

Dr Owen's Charity

Rewv Dr T White's Essax Fstates
Rev Dr T White's Garys Inn Lane
Trust

Unrastricted Funds
Bristol Charities Linrestricted
Reserves -

Total Common Pooled
Investment Funds Holding

Asg at 31 March 2020

As at 31 March 2019

2020 2019
£ £
510334 £.78086
2020 2019 2020 2019
Units Units £ £
1,182,325 1,182,325 5,033,807 6,834,978
496,933 406,833 2538019 2,872,752
28,503 28,503 150,564 170,556
56,351 586,351 440,679 439,192
80,620 80,520 411,431 486,060
423,981 423,881 2,163,720 2,451,018
10,959 10,958 55 0628 83,354
8.421 8,421 42,875 48,681
2,315,093 2,319,093 11,835,123 13,406 592
6,303 5,303 32,168 36,437
2,325,308 2,325,398 11,887,289 13,443,029
2,325,396 2,325,366 13,443,029 13,083,523
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24 Consolidated Endowment Funds

Raligf in Need Chanty

Bristol Ralief of Sickness and Disahility Charity
Educational Charities

Barry T Jores Fund

Miss E M Merchant Trust

Dr Owen's Charity

Rev Dr T White's Essex Estates

Rev Dr T White's Garys Inn Lane Trust

Almshouse charltles
Crchard Homes

fnvastmants in Commaon Pocled Investmant Funds
Housing Property:

Orchare Homas

William Jones's Almshouse Charity

Total Housing Praperty

Currant Assets, Orchard Homes
Cumrent Liabilities: Bristol Charities

Creditors more than 1 year. Orchard Homes

Total Endowment Funds

Briglol Charities
Orchard Homes
Williarn Jones's Almshouse Charity

Total Endowment Funds
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2019

2020
Total Total
£ £
6,033,807 6,834,97/¢
2,636,019 2,872,753
150,564 170,556
440,680 498,192
411,430 466,060
2,163,720 2,451,019
55,028 63,354
42 975 48,581
11,835,123 13,406,584
1,822 997 2,065,053
13,658,120 15,471,647
18,7689 682 18,185,118
1,389 B85 1,414 115
20,159,367 19,698,233
1,559,670 2,281,539
(3,001,438) (1,439)
(743,332) {3,933,344)
31,832 387 33,417,638
2020 2018
Total Total
£ £
11,833,688 13,405,155
18,645 664 18,598 366
1,162,037 1,414 115
1,632,387 33,417 836
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25 Restricted Funds

Grant-giving charities
Relief in Nead Charity
Bristol Relief of
Sickness and Disability
Charity .
Educational Charities
Barry T Jones Fund
Miss E M Merchant
Trust

Dr Owen's Charity

Rev Dr T White's Essax
Estates

Rev Dr T White's Garys
Inn Lene Trust

Charity Restricted
Funds Movement

Almshouse charities

William Jones's
laassholdars sarvice .
charges

Total restricted funds
held

Gains/{losses)

Balance 1 Total Total and Balance 31
April 2019 income expanditure  transfers March 2020
£ £ £ £ £
183,181 258,266 (243,422) (55,098} 142,057
(16,592) 108,561 (118,125) - (25,155)

8761 6,445 {10,507) - 4 6989
3120 18 854 (20.429) - 1 555
44 068 17,6812 (27,325) 34,255
1) a2 624 (77.638) (14,985) )

- 2,394 (2,394) - -

: 1,840 (1,840) ; ;

222 837 506,838 {501,681} {70, 983) 156,509
11,866 3,637 (2,081) 1255 14477
234 203 510,273 (503,762) (69728) 170,986
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The purpose of each fund in existence at 31 March 2020 is:

Ralief in Naed: The relief of persons resident in the City of Bristel who are in need, hardship or
distress. ' '

Bristol Reliaf of Sickness and Disability Charty: The relief of persons residant in the City of Bristol
who are sick, convalescent, disabled or infirm by relieving their suffaring or assisting thair recovery.

Educational Charities: The provision of grants to create access to opportunitias for young people whe
are resident in the City of Bristol where no loans or public funds are available.

Barry T Jones Fund: The provision of grante tc charitable independent schools engaged in Secondary
educetien within the City and County of Bristol.

fizs E M Merchant Trust; The provigion of grants to Carers who have limited means living in the City
of Bristol of in an area of 10 miles from Bristel city cantre.

Dr Gwen's Charity: Incoma accrued from this fund ia required to be distnbuted 83.33% to Brstol
Grammar School and 16.57% to Crchard Homes.

Rev Dr T White's Essex Estates: inceme accrued from this fund is regquired to be distributed to
Reverend Dr White.

Rev Dr T Whitz's Grays Inn Lane Trust: Income accruad from this fund is required to be distributed
50% to Brigtol Grammar School and 50% to Reverend Dr While.
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Income

Grant-glving chariles
Ralief in Need Charity
Bristol Relief of Sickness and
Disability Charity
Educational Charities
Barty T Jones Fund

Miss E M Merchant Trust
Dr Owen's Charity

Rev Or T White's Essox
Estates

Rev Or T White's Garys Inn
Lane Trust

Charity Restricted Funds
Movement

William Jonas's, Isaseholders
service charges

Total restricted funds income
year anded 31 March 2020

Total restrictad funds inceme
year ended 31 March 2019

Donations
and investmant Intarast Other Total
legacles income receivable income income
£ £ E E E
- 258 296 - 258,296
- 108,561 - - 108,561
- 6,445 - - 6,445
- 18,864 - - 18,564
- 17,612 - - 17,612
- 92,624 - - 92,624
- 2,394 - - 2,394
- 1,840 - - 1,840
- 506,536 - - 506 536
- - - 3,637 3,637
- 508,636 - 3,637 510,273
158 514 587 - 3,953 518,698
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Expendhure
Direct
grants Charitable Other Total
payable expendhure expendhlure expendliure
£ E £
Grant-glving charttles
Reliaf in Need Charity 197,838 45,584 - 243,422
Bristol Relief of Sickness and Disability
Charrty 08,966 19,155 - 118,125
Educational Charities 8,370 1,137 - 10,507
Barry T Jones Fund 17,100 3329 - 20,429
Miss E M Merchant Trust 24217 3,108 - 27,325
Dr Owen's Charity 74638 3,000 - 77,639
Rev Dr T White's Essex Estates 2274 120 - 2,384
Rev Or T White’s Gartys Inn Lane Trust 1,720 120 - 1,640
Charity Restricted Funds Movement 426,124 75,567 - 501.8581
William Jones's, leaseholders service
charges - - 2,081 2,081
Total reatricted funds incomse year ended 31
Warch 2820 425,124 75,557 2,081 503,762
Total restricted funds income year andad 31
March 2019 470,784 77,592 2,352 550,758
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26 Grant-making

. Grants to institutions comprise: _ 2020 2019
£ £

Paid from Dr Owen's Charity
Bristol Grammer School 74,687 75898
Dr T Whites Essex Estates & Grays Inn 3,594 4 060
Pald from Mise EM Merchant Trust
DHI Bath Reach Out 2020 3,711
Carers Support Carrtra 14,075 .-
Age UK Help for New Carers 5,000 -
Paid from Barry T Jones Fund 7
Clifton High School 7,500 3,098
Red WMaids' School - 2,000
Badminton School - 5000
QEH School : 8,600 -
Bristol Grammar School - 5,000
Total grants paid to ingtitutions 118,667 95 057
Grants paid to individuals 7 307,557 375,727
Total grants paid 426,124 470,784

27 Cash and cash equivalents

Group ' Charity
2020 2019 2020 2019
E £ £ £
Cash at bank 7,878,854 8.157,241 468,627 550,837
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28 Funds

Group

Unrestilctied funds
General

Rastricted funds
Endowment funds
Expendabfe

Total funds

Unrestricted funds
General

Restricted funds
Endowment funds
Expendable

Total funds

Bafance
Balance Other at 31
at1 Aprll  Incoming Resources recegnlsed March
2019 resources expended Transfers gains/{losses) 2020
£ £ E E E E
5,823,892 1,241,374 (1,188,842) 83,728 8,562 5454714
234,203 510,271 {503,760) (69,728) - 170,986
33,417,635 515,802 {487,523) - (1,813,527) 31,632,387
39475730 2,267.447 (218G,125) - {1,804,865) 37,758,087
Balance
Balance Other at 31
at1 April  Incoming Resources recognised March
2012 resources expended Transfars gains/{losses} 2019
E £ £ £ £ £
5,393,500 968716 (769.251) 78,228 151,699 5,823,892
344 481 £18,698 (550,758) {78,228) - 234 203
31.970.001 1,343,665 {258,864} 372,833 33,417,635
37,707,992 2832079 (1,588,873 - 524,532 39475730
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Chartty
Balance
Balance Other at 31
at1 April Incoming Resources recognised March
2018 resources expended Transfers gains/(losses) 2020
£ £ £ £ £ £
Unrestricted funds
General 52 525 112,918 (210,101) 55,998 8,562 19,9C0
Restricted funds 222 537 505,634 (518,684) (55,948) - 156,509
Endowment funds
Expendable 13,405,154 - - (1,571,489) 11,833,685
Total funds 13,880,218 6519 .550 (723,765) - (1,5682,907) 12,010,094
Balance
Balance Other at M
at1 April  Incoming Rescurces recognisad March
2018 resources expended Transfers galns/(losses) 2015
E E £ E £ E
Unrestricted funds
General {251,948) 253,850 (205,379} 64,303 151,609 52,525
Restricted funds 335,651 584,008 (642,818) {64,303) - 222,537
Endowment funds
Expendable 13,082,085 - - - 323,089 13,405,154
Total funds 13,165,788 887,868 . (B4B,198) 474,768 13,680,218
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29 Analysls of net assets between funds

Group
Unrestricted Endowment
funds . funds
Restricted
General funds Expendable Total funds

£ E E £
Tangible fixed assets 466 504 - 20,159,356 20,625,870
Fixed assst investrments 32,183 - 13,858,121 13,690,284
Cumrent assets 6,246 708 290,791 1,569,670 8,097,169
Current liabilities (588,880) {119,805) (3,001,439 (3,708 924)
Creditors over 1 year (201,978) - (743,334) {945 312)
Total net assets as at 31 March
2020 5,954,717 170,988 31,632 384 37,758,087
Unrestricted funds - general 6,192 425
Unrestricted funds - pension deflcit (237,712)
Total Unrestricied funds 5854 713
The pension deficit of £237 712 comprises:
Scottish  Voluntary  Sector  Final
Salary Pengion Schema 217,000
Growth FPlan Series 3 20,712

237,712

Unrestrictad Endowment
funds funds
Restrictad
Gensral funds Expendable Total funds

£ £ £ £
Tangible fixed assets 494,208 - 18,599,232 20,093 4385
Fixed asset investments 36,435 - 15,471,648 15,508 0581
Cumant assats £,351,508 401,302 2,281,539 9,044 349
Curmrent liabilties (823,290} (167,09%) (1,439) {951,828)
Creditors over 1 year (244 958) - (3,933,342 (4,178,310
Totzal net assets as at 31 March
2019 5,823,891 234,203 33,417 636 39,475,730

The breakdown of the restricted funds are separately analysed in note 25,
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Charity
Unrestricted Endowment
funds funds
Restricted
General funds Expendable Total funds
£ £ £ £
Tangible fixed assats 14,503 - - 14,603
Fixed asset investmants 32,168 - 11,835,122 11,867,290
Current asssels 335,546 278,314 - 617,860
Current liakilities {182,357) (119,805) {1,439) (283,801)
Creditors over 1 year {200,058) - - (200,058}
Total net assets as at 31 March
. 2020 19,802 156,509 11,833,683 12,010,094
Unrestrictad funds - general 257,514
Unrastrictad funds - pensicn deficit {237,712)
Total Unrestricted funds 19,802
The pension deficit of £E237 712 comprises:
Scottish  Voluntary  Sector  Finai
Salary Pension Scheme 217,000
Growth Plan Serieg 3 20,712
237,712
Unrestricted Endowment
funds funds
Restricted
General funds Expendable  Total funds
£ E £ £
Tangible fixed assets 9,384 - - 9,384
Fixed assat investments 36,436 - 13,406,593 13,443,029
Curreni agsets 507,791 389,636 - 897 427
Curent liabililes (258,518} {167,009) (1,439) {427 056}
Creditore over 1 year (242 558) - - (242,558)
Total net assets as at 31 March
2019 02,525 222 537 13,405,154 13,680,216
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30 Bristol Charities Comimon Fooled Investment Fund

(a) Income account (retum}

Gross income:
Managed portfolios

Income from investment in propearty

Charges:
Property expenses
Bristol Charities

Final distribution

Undistributed income carried forward

Distribution pance per unit

(b) Balance sheet

Managed portfolios at markst value

Invesimeant in property at market value

Net investment fund
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2020 2019
£ £
493,941 502,972
104,108 104,277
568,049 BU7,249
(12,000) (12,000)
588,049 505,249
(586,049 (595,249}
21.85 22.18
2020 2019
£ £
12293284 14,111,081
1,397,000 1,387,000
15,508,081

13,680,284
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(¢} Statement of mavement in net assets

Totat Total
2020 2018
£ £
Net asaets at start of yaar 15,508,081 15,134,372
Investment gains/(losses) for the year
2020 2019
£ £
Realised gainsi{losses) on investments sold during the yaar (1.817,797) 373710
Additions 1,119,607 897 B22
Proceeds of investment disposals {1,377 257) (942,756)
Cash withdrawn in year - -
Valuation gains/{losses) for the year 294 518 78,004
Portfolio Manager charges (35,860} {34.070)
{1,817.797} 373,710
Nel assels at end of year 13,690,284 15,508,081
Investment in property comprises; 2020 2019
£ £
Investment properties 1,387,000 1,397,000

A desk-top valuation of investment properies as at 31 March 2016 has been completad by Alder King
and is incorporated in these accounis. Tha Trustess have considerad tha value of invesiment
preperties to be included in the accounts and deem that there is no materiat difference from the last
vallation.
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31 Penslon and other schemes
Scottish Voluntary Sector Final Salary Pension Scheme

The group padicipates in the scheme, a mufti-employer scheme which provides benefits 1o some 102
non-associated amployars. The scheme is a defined banefit scheme in the UK. It is not possinle for
the group fo obtain sufficient information to enable it io account for the scheme as a defined bansfit
scheme. Therefore it accounts for the schemes as a defined contribution scheme.

The scheme is subject te the funding legislation outlined in the Pensions Act 2004 which cama into
foree on 30 December 2005. This, together with documents issued by the Pensions Regulalor and
Technical Actuarial Standards issued by the Financial Reporting Council, set out the framework for
funding defined benefit occupational pension schemes In the UK

The scheme is classified as a 'last+man standing arrangement’. Therefore the greup is potentially
lianle for other participating emplovers' obligations if those amployers are unable to meet their shara
of the scheme deficit following withdrawal from the scheme. Paricipating emplayers are legally
required to meet their share of the scheme deficit on an annuity purchase basis on withdrawal from
the scheme.

A full actuarial valuation for the scheme was carried out with an effectivs date of 30 September 2017,
This actvarial valuation was certified on 19 Dacember 2018 and showed assets of £120.0m, liasilities
of £145.9m and a defick of £25.89m. To eliminate this funding shortfall, the trustees and the
participating employars have agreed that additional contributions will be paid, in combination from all
employers, to the scheme as follows;

Daficit contributions

From 1 April 2019 to 30 Sepiember 2026: (payable maonthly and increasing by 3% sach on st April)
£1,400,000 per annum.

Note that the schems's previcus valuation was camiad ouf with an effective date of 30 September
2014, This valuation showed assets of £38.2m, liabilities of £122.1m and a deficit of £33.9m. To
eliminate this funding sherifall, the Trustee asked the paricipating employers to pay additicnal
contributions to the scheme as follows; '

Deficit contributlans

From 1 Apnl 2016 to 31 October 2029: (payable monthly and increasing by 3% each on 1st April)
£1.323116 per annum.

The recevery plan contributions are allocated to esch participating employer in line with their
esetimzated share of tha schame liabiities.

Where the scheme is in deficit and whara the cempany has agreed to a deficit funding arangemaent
the group recognises a liability for this obligation. The amount recognised is the net present value of
the deficit reduction contributions payable under the agreement that relates to the deficit. The present
value is calculated using ths disccunt rate detailled in these disclosures. The unwinding of the
discount rate is recognised as a finance cost.
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Prasent Values of Provision

31 March 31 March 31 March
2020 2018 2018
£'000s E'000s £'000s
Prasant value of provision M7 °54 400
Reconclllation of Opening and Closing
Provisions
2020 2018
Total Total
£'000s £'000s
Provision of 1 April 254 400
Unwinding cf the discount factor {interest expense) ) g
Deficit contribution paid in the ysar (32) (33)
Re-measurements - impact of any change in
assumptions (8) 5
Resmeasurements - amendments to tha
contrbution scheduls } (126}
Provision at 31 March 247 54
Income and Expenditure Impact 2020 2018
Total Total
£'00D0s £000a
Intarast axpenss 3 3
Re-measurements - impast of any change in
asslmpticns (8) 5
Re-measurements - amendments 10 ths _
contribulion schedule _ (128)
Costs paid in respect cf future service )
Assumptions 31 March 31 March 31 March
2020 2018 2018
% % o
Rate of discount per annum 2 K7 1.46 2.01 '
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The discount rates shown above are the equivalent single discount rates which, when used to
diszount the future recovery plan contributions dua, would give the same results as using a full AA
corporate bond yield curve to discount the same recovary plan contributions.

Tha following schedule details the deficit contributions agreed between the comipany and the schéme
at each year end period.

Deficit Contributlens Schedule

Year Ending 31 March 2020 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
£'000s £'000s £'000s
Year 1 33 32 a3
Year 2 34 33 34
Year 3 35 34 35
Year 4 36 35 36
Year 5 18 365 37
Year 8 39 38 38
Year 7 20 39 35
Year & - 20 41
Year 9 . - 42
Year 10 . - 43
Year 11 - - 44
Yaar 12 _ . 97

The group must recognise a liability measurad as the preSent value of the contributions payable that a
risa from the deficit recovery agreement and the resukiing expense in the income and expenditure
account i.e. the unwinding of the discount rate as a finance cost in the peried in which it arises.

It is these contributions that have been used to derive the groups balance sheet Fability.

Growith Plan Series 3

The group participates in the scheme, & mult-amployer scheme which provides banefits to some 850
non-associated participaling employers. The scheme is a defined benefit scheme in the UK. It is not
possibie for the group to obilain sufficient information to enable it to acgount for the scheme as a
defined benefit scheme. Therefore it accounts for the scheme as a defined contribution schams.

The schema is subject to the funding legiglaticn outlined n the Pensions Act 2004 which came into
force on 30 December 2005. This, tegather with documents issued by the Pensicns Regulator and
Technical Actuarial Standards issued by the Financial Reporting Council, get out the framework for
funding defined benefit occupational pension schemes in the UK.
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The scheme is classified as a 'last-man sianding arrangement’. Therefore the group is potentially
liable for cther participating empioyers' abligetions if those employars are unable to meet thair share
of the scheme deficit following withdrawal from the scheme. Paricipating employers are legally
required to meet their share of the scheme deficit on an annuity purchase basis on withdrawal from
the scheme. :

A full actuarial valuation for the scheme was carried out at 30 Septembaer 2017. This valuation showed
assefs of £794.9m, liabilities of £926.4m and a deficil of £131.5m. To eliminate this funding shortfall,
the Trustes has asked the participating employers to pay additional contributions to the scheme as
follows:

From 1 Aprl 2018 to 21 January 2025: {payable monthly and increasing by 3% sach on st April)
£11,243,000 per annum.

Note thal the scheme's pravious valuation was carried out with an effective date of 30 September
2014. This valuation showed assets of £793.4m, liabilities of £968.8m and a deficit of £176.5m. To
aliminate this funding shorfall the Trustes has asked the participating employers to pay additional
contributions to the scheme as follows: '

From 1 April 2016 to 30 September 2025: (payable monthly and increasing by 3% each on 1st April)
£12,945,440 per annum.

rrom 1 April 2016 to 30 September 2028: £54,560 per annum.

The recovery plan contributions are allocated {o each participating employer in line with their
estimaled share of the Series 1 and Series 2 scheme liabilities.

Where the scheme is in deficil and where the group has agreed to a deficit funding arrangement the
company recognises a liability for this obligation. Tha amouni recognised is the net present value of
the deficit reduction contributions payable under the agreement that relates to the deficit. The prasent
value is calculated using the discount rate detailed in these disclosures. The unwinding of the
discount rate is recognised as a finance cost.

Presant Valuaz of Provision

31 March 31 March 31 March

2020 2019 2013

£ E £

Presant value of provision T2 25125 30,824
Reconclllatlon of Openlng and Closing

Provisions

2020 2019

Total Total

£ £

Provision of 1 April 25,125 30,524

Urwinding of the discount factor {interest expensa) 319 493

Deficit contribution paid in the year (4.170) (3,972)
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Re-measurements - impact of any change in
assumptions
Re-measurements - amendmants to  the

contribution schedule
Provigion at 31 March

Income and Expenditure Impact

Intersst sxpense

Re-measurements - impact of any changs in
assumplions

Re-measuramants -~ amendments to  tfhe
contribution schedule

Costs paid in respect of future serv.ica

Assumpticns

Rate of dizcount per annum

{bG2) 230

= “{2,450)

20,712 25125

2020 2019

Total Total

E £

319 493

(552) 230

- {2,450)

31 March 31 March 31 March
2020 2019 2018
% % %
2.53 1.39 1.71

The discount ratas shown above are the equivalent single discount rates which, when used to
discount the future recovery plan contributions due, would give the same resuks as using a full AA
corporate bond yield curve to discount the same recovery plan contributions.

The following schedule details the deficit contributions agreed betwean the group and the schema at

each yaar end period:

Year Endlng 31 March 2020
vear 1 4,295

Year 2 4,423

Year 3 4556

Year 4 4653

Year 5 4,028

Year 8

Year?7

Year 8
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31 March 2019 31 March 2018
£ £

4170 3,972

4,205 4,091

4,423 4,214

4,556 4,340

4,653 4,471

4,028 4,605

- 4743
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Deficit Contributions Scheduls

The group must recognise a liability measured as the present value of the contributions payable that
arise frem the deficit recovery agreement and the resuliing expensa in the income-and expenditure
account i.e. the unwinding of the discount rate as a finance cost in the pericd in which it arises.

it is these contributions that have been used to derive the groups balance shest liability.

32 PAdnclpal subsldlares

Bristol Charities four thrae principal subsidiaries which have bean consolidated info tha group financial
statements. These ara Orchard Homes {registered charty number 1108141, Wiliam Jones's
Almshouse Charity (registered chanty numbsr 230514) and Orchard Homes Design and Build Limited
{company registration numbesr 9854047},

Crchard Homes (is a registered social landierd and also a registered chatity, Orchard Homes is &
previder of aimshousa accommeodation for older people. Orchard Homeas operates sclely in the UK.

Orchard Hemes is unincorperated and has no sharg capital. It is included on tha basis of a uniting
direction issued by the Charities Commission dated 20 May 2005. Qrchard Homas is under the sole
control of Bristol Charities.

The Wiliam Jonesg's Almshouse Charty is a registarad chanty and a provider of almshouse
accommodation for older peopla. It is congolidated as it is under the sole contra! of Bristol Charities,
as Bristol Charities is its sole trustee.

Orchard Homes Dasign and Build Limited was incorporated on @ November 2015 to provide design
and construction services for Bristol Charities,

The total reservas for each subsidiary are:

2020 2019
Total Total
. £ £
Orchard Homes 21706817 21,976,313
William Jones’s Almshouse Charity 1,368,745 1,410,218
Orchard Homes Design and Build Limited ' 33,130 207,857
The incame and expenditure for each subsidiary in 2020 and 2019 were;
Orchard Homes 2020 2018
Total Total
£ £
Income 1,235,630 © 732,959
Expenditure {1,262 968) {647 .620)
Other gains and transfers (242 058) 49764
Surplus for the year (269 393) 135,103
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William Jones's Aimbicuse Charity 2020 2019
Total Total
: : £ : £
Income ' 194 790 198,212
Expanditure (245,283) {192,322)
Surplus for the year (51,473} 5,890

Cichard Homes Design and Bulld Limfted (incomporated 9 November

20135) - 2020 2019
Total Total
{as restated)
E £
Income 183,775 4,687,238
Expenditure {1560,846) (4,479,382}
(Defict)/Surplus for the year 33,129 207,856

33 Commitments

Group

Capltal commlitments

At the balance sheet date a capital commitment had been entered inlo by the subsidiary undertaking,
Orchard Homes Design and Build Limited. The commitment consisted of a contract with a building
contractor to develop and build an almshouse at Stockwood Inn Bristoi.

In the previous year, a capital commitment had been entered inte by the subsidiary undertaking,
Orchard Homas. The commitment consisted of a contract with a building contractor to develop and
build 3 units at the Barstaple Almshouse in Bristal.

The tetal amount contracted for but not provided in the financial statemenis was £33,219 (2015 -
£362,4397).

Operating commitmeants
Tha total of future minimum lease payments is as follows:

2020 2019

£ £
Mct later than one year 1,285 1,285
Later than ene year and not later than five years 3,854 5,138
5,139 6,424

Page 75



Bristol Charttles

Notes to the Flnanclal Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2020

Cther financlal commlitments

The total amount of other financial commitments not provided in the financial slatements was £29 258
(2019 - £31,879).

Charity
Operating commitments
The tetal of future minimum iease payments is as follows:

2020 2018

£ £

MNot later-than ocne year 1,285 1,285
Later than one year and not later than five years 3,854 5,138
5,139 6,424

Other flnanclal commiments

The total amount of cther financial commitments not provided in the financial statemanis was £4,213
(2019 - £4 877).

34 Parent and ultimate parent undertaking

Ultimate controlling parties

Ulﬂmate control over the entity is held by the Trustees of Bristol Charities, as listed on page 1,
Reference and Administrative Details.

35 Related party transactions

Tne Charity has tsken advantage of the exemption under FRS 102 Section 33 not fo disclose
trangactions wilth charities, 100% of whose voting rights are wholly-conirolled within Bristol Charities.

36 Non-adjusting eventa aftar the financial pariod

Censistent with other organisations in our sector, the global Covid-19 pandemic givas rise to
uncertainty in relation to future aclivities. However, the Trustees are assured that the management
actions as detailed in the Trustees’ report, along with the group’s and parent charitable company’s
financial positior: detailed in the Going Concern accounting policy, will effectively mitigate related rigks
and uncertainties during the forthcoming year. Trustees alsc note that the £3m bank loan was repaid
in full in June 2020. As such, no adjustment is considered necessary in respect of the group’s and
parent charitable company’s resulis to 31 March 2020.
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37 Committees

Trusteecs
Total of 11 as of August 2020

Assets and Finance Commlties
Jonathan O'Shea {Chair)

Richard Gore

Paul Staples

Nolan Weabber

Harriet Bosnell

Patrick Finch

Keith Low

Qlivia Spencer

Rachel Howell

Audit and Health & Safety Committee
Faul Staples (Chair)

Jonathan O'Shea (Deputy Chair)

MNolan Webber

Hzrriet Bosnall

Andy Mennell

Grants Commilttea
Clivia Spancer {Chair)
Richard Gore
Michelle Meredith
Harriet Bosnall
Rachel Howell

Nominatlons Committee
Richard Gora {Chair)
Nolan Webber

Rachel Howsll

Remuneration Committea
Richard Gore (Chair)

Andy Menneli

Jonathan O’'Shea

Paul Staples

Intsrnal Invastment Managemesnt Group
Nolan Webber (Chair)

Jonathan O'Shea

Qlivia Spencer

Paul Staples

Richard Geore

Harret Bosnell
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Board of Trusteas

Richard Gore (Chair Board of Trustees)
Paul Staples

Jenathan OShea

Nolan Wabbar

Harriet Bosnell

Michelle Maradith

Rachel Howsll

Andy Mennell

Qlivia Spencer

Keith Low

Patrick Finch

lan Dunn (co-opted)

Elizabeth Carmington-Portar (co-opied)
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